
               
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. SECTION 38-431 THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL HOLD AN OPEN MEETING IN THE
SUPERVISORS’ AUDITORIUM, 1400 EAST ASH STREET, GLOBE, ARIZONA. ONE OR MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE
MEETING BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL OR BY INTERACTIVE TELEVISION VIDEO (ITV). ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC IS

WELCOME TO ATTEND THE MEETING VIA ITV WHICH IS HELD AT 610 E. HIGHWAY 260, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ CONFERENCE

ROOM, PAYSON, ARIZONA. THE AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS:

REGULAR MEETING - TUESDAY, February 15, 2011 - 10 A.M.

               

 
1 Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance – Invocation  
 

2 PRESENTATIONS:  
 

A Recognition of Gila County employees who have been employed for 5, 10, 15, 20, 25, 30 and

35 years in 2010. (Berthan DeNero and Juley Bocardo-Homan)

 

 

3 REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to an Intergovernmental

Agreement for Title I and Other Associated Funds for FY 2011 Juvenile Detention Services

(Attorney General Contract No. KR10-0018) between the Arizona Supreme Court,

Administrative Office of the Courts (AOC), and the Gila County Board of Supervisors through

the County School Superintendent to amend Section 1-Purpose and Exhibit A of the

Intergovernmental Agreement in the amount of $116,847.86. (Linda O'Dell)

 

 

B Information/Discussion/Action to approve Professional Services Contract No. 1005.101/2-2011

between Gila County and Partners for Strategic Action, Inc. (PSA) to provide strategic

planning consulting services to assist Gila County in its strategic planning process for a sum of

not to exceed $7,000.  (Don McDaniel)

 

 

C Information/Discussion/Action to approve the submission of two grant applications to the

United States Department of Agriculture, U.S. Forest Service, for 2008-2011 Secure Rural

Schools (Public Law 110-343) Title II Special Projects in the amount of $865,278 to be used

for the Double Chip Seal Forest Road 423 project (Cline Boulevard) in Tonto Basin

and Double Chip Seal Forest Road 55 project (from the end of private land along Russell Road

to the beginning of Kellner Canyon) in Globe. (Steve Sanders)

 

 

D (Motion to adjourn as the Gila County Board of Supervisors and convene as the

Strawberry Hollow County Improvement District Board of Directors.) 

Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 11-02-02 dissolving the Strawberry

Hollow County Improvement District and instruct the Clerk of the Board to notify the State

Department of Property Valuation and the Gila County Assessor of the dissolution. (Linda

Eastlick)  (Motion to adjourn as the Strawberry Hollow County Improvement District

Board of Directors and reconvene as the Gila County Board of Supervisors.)

 

 

4 CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  
 

A Approval to ratify the Chairman's signature on the Provider Participation  



A Approval to ratify the Chairman's signature on the Provider Participation

Agreement (AHCCCSA #925886) between Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System

Administration (AHCCCSA) and Gila County dba Gila Employment and Special Training to

reactivate AHCCCSA number 925886, which will allow GEST to continue providing Arizona

Department of Economic Security, Division of Developmental Disabilities, services under

contract number DDD05785. 

 

 

B Approval to authorize the GEST Program Manager to electronically approve Change Order

DES080007-8-A1 (Job Development and Placement) through Procure.AZ.gov to extend the

current contract from March 1, 2011, to June 30, 2011, which will allow GEST to continue to

provide job development and placement services to Arizona Department of Economic Security,

Rehabilitation Services Administration (DES/RSA) clients.

 

 

C Approval of the Agreement for Medical Consultant Services between Michael R. Durham,

M.D. and the Gila County Office of Health for Dr. Durham to provide medical consultant

services for the period of January 1, 2011, through December 31, 2011, for a not to

exceed amount of $1,300 per month.

 

 

D Approval of a Professional Services Agreement between Jean Turney-Shaw, FNP, and the Gila

County Office of Health to provide reproductive health/family planning services for the period

of January 1, 2011, through December 31, 2011.

 

 

E Approval of a Professional Services Agreement between Lori Burke, FNP, and the Gila County

Office of Health to provide reproductive health/family planning services for the period of

January 1, 2011, through December 31, 2011.

 

 

F Approval of a Professional Services Agreement between Lori Burke, FNP, and the Gila County

Office of Health to provide "Well Baby" physicals in Payson at $50.00 per physical, for the

period of February 1, 2011, through February 1, 2012.

 

 

G Acknowledge the vacancy of Matt Asanovich from the Tri-City Fire District governing board

and the appointment of Franceen Gregovich-Benton to complete the term of Mr. Asanovich,

which expires November 30, 2014.

 

 

H Approval to ratify the Chairman's signature on the Request for Elevated Gas Pressure Delivery

letters and Facilities Extension Agreements W.R. No. 1298169 for 1001 W. Besich Blvd. Road

Building, W.R. No. 1298182 for 1001 W. Besich Blvd. Pole Barn, and W.R. No. 1293889 725

N. Rose Mofford Way Facilites/Sign Shop.

 

 

I Approval to adopt Resolution No. 11-02-03 appointing Don E. McDaniel Jr., Gila County

Manager, as trustee; and John F. Nelson, Deputy County Manager, as alternate trustee to the

Arizona Local Government Employee Benefit Trust (AZLGEBT) on behalf of Gila County.

 

 

J Approval of Gila Monster Go-Kart Club's request to use the Go-Kart Track at the Fairgrounds

for the period of April 3, 2011, through September 25, 2011, with a waiver of fees.

 

 

K Approval of personnel reports for the weeks of February 8, 2011, and February 15, 2011.  
 

L Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the weeks of February 8, 2011, and February

15, 2011.

 

 



 

5 CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public benefit to allow individuals

to address issue(s) within the Board’s jurisdiction. Board members may not discuss items that

are not specifically identified on the agenda. Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute

§38-431.01(G), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to directing staff to

study the matter, responding to criticism, or scheduling the matter for further discussion and

decision at a future date.

 

 

6 At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02(K), members of the Board of

Supervisors and the Chief Administrator may present a brief summary of current events. No

action may be taken on issues presented.

 

 

IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928) 425-3231 AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO
ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATIONS. FOR TTY, PLEASE DIAL 7-1-1 TO REACH THE ARIZONA RELAY SERVICE AND ASK THE OPERATOR
TO CONNECT YOU TO (928) 425-3231.

THE BOARD MAY VOTE TO HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE BOARD’S
ATTORNEY ON ANY MATTER LISTED ON THE AGENDA PURSUANT TO A.R.S. SECTION 38-431.03(A)((3)

THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE MEETING



ARF-340     Presentation Agenda Item   Item #:  2- A     

Regular BOS Meeting

Date: 02/15/2011  

Submitted For: Juley Bocardo-Homan, Deputy Personnel Director

Submitted By: Erica Raymond, Deputy County Manager

Department: Human Resources

Presenter's Name: B. DeNero and J. Bocardo-Homan 

Information

Request/Subject

2010 Gila County Employee Service Awards Presentation

Background Information

N/A

Evaluation

N/A

Conclusion

N/A

Recommendation

N/A

Suggested Motion

Recognition of Gila County employees who have been employed for 5, 10, 15, 20, 25, 30 and 35 years in 2010. (Berthan DeNero and Juley Bocardo-Homan)

(Berthan DeNero and Juley Bocardo-Homan)

Attachments

Link: 2010 Employee Service Award



10 Years 15 Years 20 Years
Alvarado, Arthur Marks, Justin Brusoe, Maria Baltz, Karen Asberry, Janice 
Arvizo, Janel Martin, Tommie Carlson, William Cline, Brent Baxley, Travis 
Bagwell, Amy Mata, Adrian DalMolin Giberti, Bianca Cronk, Rodney Bondurant, Denice 
Baker, David Mathews, Jack Dickison, Denise Fickel, Debbie Johnson, Michael 
Becker, Charlene McGough, Kimberly Durbin, Jacque Grice, Sherry Scott, George 
Bernal, Cecilia Moore, Michael Gonzales , Ruben Leneberg, Steve Scott, Julie 
Bowling, Sandra Nenninger, Gerald Gugino, Anesita Prater, Noreen Warbington, Melvin 
Boyer, Jay O'Dell, Linda Heppler, Cheri Rogers, David Wortman, Patti 
Bradway, Deborah Perez, Johnnie Hicks, Lisa Sanchez, Anna Yeoman, Emma
Buzan, Scott Reyes, Tina Lavin, Fred Yanez, Karen 
Campbell, Shawn Rocha, Patricia Leon, Mary 25 Years
Cruz, Anna Sanchez, Tiffiney Lopez, Ruth Coombs Jr, Max 
Dawson, Shirley Seibert, Mathilde Lord Joerns, Kathleen Fletcher, David 
DeBolt, Donna Serrano, Jacquelyn Luhm, David W Garcia, Ramon 
DeSanti, John Shekhar, Chandra Meeske, Ernest Pratt, Bertina
Destea, Jonathan Speer, Larry Payne, Kenneth Puhara, Donna
Dover, Tammy Thompson, Minda Ramirez, Alonzo Salcido, Arthur 
Fagan, Carol Toot, Stephanie Rasmussen, Maria 
Foster, Lisa Torrez, Anthony Smrdel, Judy 30 Years
Hill, Julie Wacker, Amy Stratton, Kaycee Gonzales, Martha 
Hubble, Wayne Wellington, Cheryl Valencia, Barbara 
Keegan, Michelle Williams, Stevan Valencia, Roland 35 Years
Kruger, Richard Wood, Cheryle Wright, Rachel Casillas, Ruben 
Levario, Catherine Ybarra, Michael 

5 Years



ARF-355     Regular Agenda Item   Item #:  3- A     

Regular BOS Meeting

Date: 02/15/2011  

Submitted For: Linda O'Dell, School

Superintendent

Submitted By: Julie Vasquez, School Superintendent's

Office

Department: School Superintendent's Office

Fiscal Year: 2011  Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates - Begin & End: 07/01/1010 TO 06/30/2011 

Grant?: Yes

Matching Requirement?: No  Fund?: New

Presenter's Name: Linda O'Dell 

Information

Request/Subject

Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Intergovernmental Agreement for Title I and Other Associated Funds for

Juvenile Detention Services (Contract No. KR10-0018) that is between the Arizona Supreme Court, Administrative

Office of the Courts (AOC), and the Gila County Board of Supervisors through the County School Superintendent

("Superintendent" and the Gila County Superior Court through the Juvenile Court ("Court").

Background Information

On March 23, 2010, the Gila County Board of Supervisors approved an Intergovernmental Agreement and Budget

Application for FY 2010 Juvenile Detention Education Funding by and between the Arizona Supreme Court,

Administrative Office of the Courts, and Gila County Board of Supervisors through the County School

Superintendent and the Gila County Superior Court through the Juvenile Court in the amount of $116,755.36.

Evaluation

Amendment No. 1 to the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) changes the following:

1.  Section 1-Purpose:  The AOC has applied for and received $1,434,649.67 for fiscal year 2011, on behalf of all

Arizona counties.  The portion of these funds allocated to Gila County is $81,630.41.  In addition, Gila County's

proportional share of the collectively earned interest on fiscal year 2010 funds ($3.55) will be included in the

warrant.  Gila County's total fiscal year 2011 disbursement is $81,633.96. 

Note to #1 (above) - With the FY2010 carryover amount of $35,213.90, the total Program Budget Allocation FY11

is $116,847.86.

2.  Exhibit A-1 (Budget Application) and A-2 (Budget Description) to this document is attached hereto and

incorporated herein.  It amends Exhibit A of the underlying IGA.  

Conclusion

Amendment No. 1 to Attorney General Contract No. KR10-0018 needs to be signed and approved by the Board of

Supervisors in order for the School Superintendent to submit it to the Arizona Supreme Court, Administrative

Office of the Courts.

Recommendation

The Gila County School Superintendent recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve Amendment No. 1 to

Attorney General Contract No. KR10-0018 in order to incorporate changes needed for fiscal year 2011.

Suggested Motion

Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to an Intergovernmental Agreement for Title I and



Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to an Intergovernmental Agreement for Title I and

Other Associated Funds for FY 2011 Juvenile Detention Services (Attorney General Contract No. KR10-0018)

between the Arizona Supreme Court, Administrative Office of the Courts (AOC), and the Gila County Board of

Supervisors through the County School Superintendent to amend Section 1-Purpose and Exhibit A of the

Intergovernmental Agreement in the amount of $116,847.86. (Linda O'Dell)

Attachments

Link: Amendment No.1 to AG Contract No. KR10-0018

Link: IGA (#KR10-0018)





















































ARF-345     Regular Agenda Item   Item #:  3- B     

Regular BOS Meeting

Date: 02/15/2011  

Submitted For: Don E.

McDaniel,

County Manager

Submitted By: Linda Rodriguez, Emergency

Management

Department: County Manager

Fiscal Year: 2010-2011  Budgeted?: No

Contract Dates - Begin & End: Beg: 2/15/11 to end of Project 

Grant?: No

Matching Requirement?: No  Fund?: New

Presenter's Name: Don McDaniel 

Information

Request/Subject

Professional Services Contract No. 1005.101/2-2011 with Partners for Strategic Action, Inc. (PSA) to

provide strategic planning facilitator services to Gila County. 

Background Information

PSA is an award-winning Arizona-based strategic planning consulting firm that focuses on strategic

planning for governmental entities. The firm has a special expertise in all aspects of organizational

strategic planning. PSA and its principals are recognized for their extensive experience in consensus

building and implementing complex community involvement processes. 

Peggy A. Fiandaca, AICP, is PSA’s President and will serve as the facilitator for the strategic planning

process. As project manager she will participate in all activities associated with the project. Peggy is

nationally known for her facilitation skills and is an active member of the International Association for

Public Participati and is a frequent speaker and instructor regarding public involvement, facilitation, and

consensus building.

Evaluation

The strategic planning process will assist Gila County to answer the questions of where are we now;

where are we going; where do we want to be, and how do we get there.

 

PSA’s fee for the Gila County strategic planning process is approximately $7,000 which includes travel,

lodging and meals costs.

Conclusion

Approval of Professional Services Contract No. 1005.101/2-2011 with PSA which will allow the County

to contract for a strategic planning facilitator to assist with the County's upcoming strategic planning

exercises.  

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Board approve the Professional Services Contract with PSA to facilitate a



Staff recommends that the Board approve the Professional Services Contract with PSA to facilitate a

three-day strategic planning process for Gila County for a not to exceed amount of $7,000.  

A copy of CSA's letter proposal dated January 12, 2011, is also attached to this agenda item.

Suggested Motion

Information/Discussion/Action to approve Professional Services Contract No. 1005.101/2-2011 between

Gila County and Partners for Strategic Action, Inc. (PSA) to provide strategic planning consulting

services to assist Gila County in its strategic planning process for a sum of not to exceed $7,000.  (Don

McDaniel)

Attachments

Link: PSA Proposal

Link: PSA Executive Summary Form

Link: Partners for Strategic Action Professional Services Agreement



 

1 3 7 7 1  F o u n t a i n  H i l l s  B l v d . ,  S u i t e  3 6 0   ●   F o u n t a i n  H i l l s ,  A Z   8 5 2 6 8  

p  4 8 0 . 8 1 6 . 1 8 1 1   ●   f  4 8 0 . 8 1 6 . 1 8 1 3   ●   P S A I n c @ c o x . n e t  

w w w . p s a p l a n n i n g . c o m  

 

 

 
January 12, 2011 
 
Mr. Don McDaniel 
County Manager 
Gila County 
1400 E. Ash Street 
Globe, AZ 85501 
 
Dear Don: 
 
Thank you very much for considering Partners for Strategic Action, Inc. to assist you with 
Gila County’s Strategic Planning process. I am excited about possibly working with Gila 
County’s elected officials and staff as well as with you again. It is a terrific time to 
determine the county’s future direction and set priority budget goals. Based on your email, 
I have assembled the attached information for your consideration. Our firm believes 
strongly in the strategic planning process 
 
As you know, PSA is an Arizona-based strategic planning consulting firm that focuses on 
strategic planning for governmental entities. The firm has a special expertise in all aspects 
of organizational strategic planning. PSA and its principals are recognized for their 
extensive experience in consensus building and implementing complex community 
involvement processes.  
 
I have on my calendar the dates (March 24, 25 and 30) for the three-part planning 
process. We can discuss the agendas for each day and materials when our proposal is 
approved. I have included some basic company information, an overview of my 
experience related to strategic planning, a couple of example projects and references, as 
well as a project fee. Since we have not had a chance to discuss your expectations in 
detail or budget availability, please let me know if you would like to have a follow up 
telephone call. 
 
I look forward to discussing this project further with you. I am excited about the 
opportunity.    
 
Sincerely,  

 
 
 
 
 

Peggy Fiandaca AICP 
President 

 

 

 



    Page 2 

 

Partners for Strategic Action, Inc. (PSA) 
 
PSA is an award-winning consulting firm established in 1992 that specializes in 
community visioning, strategic planning, land use planning, economic development, 
capital improvements planning and financing, facilitation and conflict resolution, public 
engagement/communication/consensus building and socio-economic, market, and 
demographic analysis. PSA has built an outstanding reputation by providing creative 
problem-solving methods to critical community and organizational issues. The firm is 
committed to building strong, long-lasting relationships by being responsive to each 
client’s needs and concerns. PSA’s principals, Peggy A. Fiandaca AICP and Curtis L. 
Dunham AICP, are known throughout the southwest for their expertise in addressing 
community/organizational development issues. With more than 45 years of combined 
experience in all aspects of community and organizational planning, the principals have 
successfully organized and conducted over 400 planning processes. In addition to being 
Certified Planners, PSA is an active member of the American and Arizona Planning 
Associations, American Institute of Certified Planners, International Association of 
Facilitators, and International Association of Public Participation. 
 
Peggy A. Fiandaca, AICP is PSA’s President and will serve as the Facilitator for the 
strategic planning process. As project manager she will participate in all activities 
associated with the project. She has served in a similar capacity for hundreds of 
strategic planning process and studies. 
 
In addition to her extensive project management experience, Peggy is nationally 
known for her facilitation skills and is an active member of the International 
Association for Public Participation and are a frequent speaker and instructor regarding 
public involvement, facilitation, and consensus building. She was awarded the 2009 
Historic Planning Pioneer for her contributions to the planning profession during her 
career. 
 
References 
Mr. Gilbert Davidson, Manager Ms. Jennifer Toth, PE, Director 
Town of Marana, AZ ADOT Multimodal Planning Division, AZ 
520.382.1938 602.882.8632 
 
Mr. Jerry Stabley, Com. Develop. Dir. Ms. Sally Odette, Senior Consultant 
Pinal County, AZ  APS – Community Development 
520.868.6564 602.250.4240 
 



    Page 3 

Scope/Fee  
 
Based on an initial email and PSA’s past working relationship with Don McDaniel, PSA’s 
proposed fee for the Gila County Strategic Planning process is $4,800.00 plus travel 
costs. Following is a brief scope of work based on our understanding of Gila County’s 
expectations to complete the task. 
 
The Strategic Planning process answers the following questions. 
 

• Where are we now? Where are we going? 

• Where do we want to be? 

• How do we get there? 
 
Where are we now? Where are we going? 
In preparation of the first strategic planning meeting on March 24th, PSA will work with 
Gila County Manager on the development of a Gila County SWOT Analysis that will be 
discussed and fine-tuned with participants. This will provide a good foundation and 
understanding of the current challenges, gaps, and opportunities facing Gila County.  
 

Task: Working with Gila County Manager, PSA would package the information 
developed materials, agenda, and preliminary SWOT Analysis that will be used 
during the March 24th half-day discussions. PSA will develop a meeting summary 
note and finalize the SWOT Analysis for use in the next day’s meeting. 

 
Where do we want to be? 
“Nothing happens unless first a dream.” Those words of the great poet Carl Sanburg 
capture something essential about the human spirit; among our species’ many unique 
traits includes our ability to contemplate, speculate about, and even plan for the future. 
In fact, it could be said that human progress has always depended upon this capacity for 
foresight. Foresight also lies at the heart of the visioning process. In short, if we wish to 
create a better community, we must first envision that community and develop the 
strategic framework to get there. 
 

Task: Working with Gila County management staff and elected officials, the 
strategic direction for Gila County will be identified during the March 25th 
meeting. PSA will develop meeting materials, facilitate the full-day meeting, and 
prepare a summary report. 

 
How do we get there? 
To successfully complete the strategic planning process, open and honest discussions of 
the area’s issues will be discussed and an understanding of the “sticky” community issues 
will be explored. In addition, an outcome of the process will be an understanding of 
“common ground” as well as where we agree to disagree on various topics. 
 

Task: PSA will develop meeting materials, facilitate and document the March 
30th full-day meeting with Gila County Management Staff that will use the 



    Page 4 

Strategic Framework developed by the elected officials to identify the objectives 
and tasks to achieve the vision. 
 

To provide you some context for our fee structure, following are some recent 
examples of strategic planning processes’ fees as a point of discussion with your Board 
and staff if needed. 
 

� Town of Parker Council/Management Staff Retreat - $1,740 (one day facilitation, 
limited prep time and summary report) 

� Wickenburg Economic Development Partnership Board Retreat - $2,000 (one 
day facilitation; limited prep time; and summary report) 

� City of Surprise City Council Retreat - $3,800 (1.5 days; very little prep time; 
includes summary report; no travel costs) 

� ADOT Multimodal Planning Division Strategic Plan - $5,200.00 (2.5 days; 
telephone interviews; telephone prep meetings; summary report; no travel 
costs) 

� Town of Marana Strategic Plan Budget (not inclusive of travel costs) - $18,600.00 
 

Strategic Planning Experience 
 
ADOT Multimodal Planning Division Strategic Plan – Working with the Director 
and management staff, PSA led a division-wide strategic planning process. The purpose 
was to redefine and refocus the Division’s direction. The process involved interviews 
with each of the Division’s Managers to understand issues and opportunities and several 
day retreats where a vision and strategic direction was created. PSA also assisted in 
embedding the vision and strategic direction throughout the Division. 
 
Marana Strategic Plan - PSA led a comprehensive organizational strategic planning 
process that started with the Town Council setting the policy direction and all 
departments being involved in the development of the Strategic Plan. The award winning 
Strategic Plan was the culmination of several full-day events where open and frank 
dialogue occurred about the Town of Marana and the possibilities for the future. The 
Strategic Plan includes a Vision Statement and series of Focus Areas and Initiatives that 
provide direction to the Town of Marana. The Strategic Plan was completed in 2008 and 
recently PSA worked with the Town Council and Management Staff to review and 
update the Plan. The Strategic Plan was used to develop the budget, conduct personnel 
annual reviews, set priorities for projects and develop new planning efforts. Both the 
citizens and staff have been committed to the implementation of the Strategic Plan. As 
part of the Strategic Plan’s implementation, PSA completed the award-winning Marana 
Economic Development Roadmap which has been well received. 
 
City of Surprise Municipal Organization Strategic Plan - PSA led an intensive nine-
month process to create a strategic plan for the growing municipal government 
organization. The process involved working with four committees to develop and 
prioritize goals and objectives so that the municipal operation would be in position to 
support the community’s vision for the future. Nearly 100 of the 800-person staff were 



    Page 5 

involved in the planning process to enhance the plan’s ability to be integrated into all 
levels of the organization. The plan was developed in a very concise manner so that it 
could be presented in an 11 x 17” laminated “place mat” format for each employee’s 
desk or workstation. 
 
A Focused Future Strategic Plans for Economic Development 
PSA has been working with Arizona Public Service Company to facilitate “A Focused 
Future” process that PSA helped to create. PSA completes the planning process with a 
local Action Team that results in a strategic plan for economic development. PSA is 
responsible for facilitation of the process, educating the Action Team, analyzing 
community data and trends, and producing the final plan. To date, PSA has worked with 
55 different Arizona communities over the past 18 years. PSA is continuing its 
relationship with APS on Focused Future II, a program that provides a more advanced 
process for those communities that have successfully implemented the Focused Future I 
Strategic Plan.  
 

 

 

 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FORM   

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 
 

 
Contract Name: 

 
Strategic Planning Facilitator 

 
Contract No.: 

 
1005.101/2-2011 

 
 
 

Statement of Purpose and Need (3-5 Sentences) 

The Consultant, Partners for Strategic Action, Inc, will meet with County Management and Elected Officials to 
develop the County Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, and Threats (SWOT) Analysis for Gila County.  The 
meeting will consist of the following schedule:  March 24th Where is Gila County Now and Where is it Going; 
March 25th Where does Gila County Need to Be; March30th How does Gila County Get There. 

 

 
 
Contract End Date: 

 
April 30, 2011 

 
Renewal Option: 

      
          Yes 

          No 
 
Maximum Dollar Limit: 

 
$ 7,000.00 

 
 
 

Contract Information 

 
Firm Name: 

 
Partners for Strategic Action, Inc (PSA) 

 
Contact Person: 

 
Peggy Fiandaca 

 
Address: 

 
13771 Fountain Hills, Blvd., Suite 360 

 
Phone No: 

 
480-816-1811 

 
City: 

 
Fountain Hills 

 
State: 

 
Arizona 

 
Fax: 

 
480-816-1813 

 
Email: 

 
psainc@cox.net 

 
 

 
Fund: 

 
General Fund - BOS 

 
Type of Funds: 

 
           Restricted 

              Grant 
Fund Code: 1005.101_4210.70             General Fund 

              Other 
 
 
 
 

Special Notes: 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 













ARF-366     Regular Agenda Item   Item #:  3- C     

Regular BOS Meeting

Date: 02/15/2011  

Submitted For: Don McDaniel

Jr., County

Manager

Submitted By: Jacque Griffin, Asst County

Manager/Library District

Department: County Manager

Fiscal Year: FY 2011-2012  Budgeted?: No

Contract Dates - Begin & End: N/A 

Grant?: Yes

Matching Requirement?: No  Fund?: New

Presenter's Name: Steve Sanders 

Information

Request/Subject

Submission of two grant applications under the authority of the Secure Rural Schools and Community

Self Determination Act (SRSC) Title II 2008-2011.

Background Information

The Secure Rural Schools and Community Self Determination Act of 2000, as re-authorized in 2008

(PL-110-343) includes provisions for "Title II Special Projects on Federal Lands." This act authorizes the

use of Resource Advisory Committees (RACs) as a mechanism for local community collaboration with

federal land managers in recommending Title II projects on federal lands or that will benefit resources on

federal lands.   Gila County is one of the five eastern counties in Arizona that make up the geographical

area for the Eastern Arizona RAC. The Apache-Sitgreaves National Forest administers these grant funds.

Evaluation

The Request for Grant Applications was announced on January 14, 2011, in a news release from the

Apache-Sitgreaves National Forest.  As anticipated, the closing date for grants has been set for February

28, 2011.  

Following a workshop discussion on December 7, 2010, in which four projects were presented, two

projects were recommended for possible selection for the grant application at the regular meeting of the

Gila County Board of Supervisors of January 4, 2011. As reported in that meeting, these grants are

awarded following the collection of the monies from the prior year.  Based on the two previous years'

grant application processes, Gila County staff was anticipating applying for an SRSC Title II grant to be

awarded in 2011, and based on fiscal year 2010 dollars.  The estimated amount of available funds for FY

2010 dollars was $432,000 for projects in Gila County.  The Double Chip Seal of Forest Road 423 in

Tonto Basin was selected by the Board of Supervisors as the grant project for this 2011 SRSC Title II

grant cycle.

Recently it was learned that the Apache Sitgreaves Forest Service staff are planning on recommending

for award both fiscal year 2010, and fiscal year 2011 grants.  FY 2011 grant awards will not be available

for funding until after September 2011.  

The legislation allows for this program to operate from FY 2008 through 2011, and there is no legislative



The legislation allows for this program to operate from FY 2008 through 2011, and there is no legislative

authority to award grants after the close of the federal fiscal year.  While the Apache -Sitgreaves forest

personnel could open a second window for grants in late summer, at this time, they have chosen to only

open the current grant cycle.  

While the Apache-Sitgreave forest personnel have not yet released the available amount of funds for

each fiscal year, they have informally reported that there is approximately $800,000.00 available total for

projects in of Gila County. 

Therefore, Gila County staff has prepared a second grant application for the other project that was

discussed at the prior workshop and regular meeting- the double chip seal of Forest Road 55 ( Russell

Road to Kellner Canyon Road).

Conclusion

Since the Apache-Sitgreaves Forest personnel have verbally verified that they are planning to award two

years worth of grants in this current grant cycle, Gila County Public Works plans to apply for two grants.

Since there were two projects, Forest Road 423 and Forest Road 55,  presented to Board of Supervisors

in January 2011 for ranking, grant applications have been prepared for those two projects.

Recommendation

Public Works staff recommends that the Board of Supervisors authorize the submission of two grant

applications to the Eastern Arizona Counties Resource Advisory Committee (RAC) under the authority

of the the Secure Rural Schools and Communities Self-Determination Act (SRSC) of 2000, as

re-authorized in 2008, under Title II Special Projects Applications, for the Double Chip Seal of Forest

Road 423 (Cline Boulevard in Tonto Basin) and for the Double Chip Seal of Forest Road 55 (Russell

Road to Kellner Canyon in Globe).

Suggested Motion

Information/Discussion/Action to approve the submission of two grant applications to the United States

Department of Agriculture, U.S. Forest Service, for 2008-2011 Secure Rural Schools (Public Law

110-343) Title II Special Projects in the amount of $865,278 to be used for the Double Chip Seal Forest

Road 423 project (Cline Boulevard) in Tonto Basin and Double Chip Seal Forest Road 55 project (from

the end of private land along Russell Road to the beginning of Kellner Canyon) in Globe. (Steve

Sanders)

Attachments

Link: SRSC Title II Grant FS Road 423

Link: SRSC Titl II Grant FS Road 55



2008 ..201 1SECURE RURAL SCHOOLS
PUBLIC LAw 1 1Q..343

TITLE II PROJECT SUBMISSION FORM
USDA FOREST SERVICE

Name of Resource Advisory Committee:
Eastern Arizona Counties RAC
Project Number: GILA 10
Funding Fiscal Year: FY 2010 Funds

2. Project Name:
Double Chip Seal Forest Road 423 (Cline Blvd.)

4. Project Submitted By: Steve Sanders

6. Contact Phone Number:
(928) 402-8530

3a. State: Arizona
3b. County(s): Gila

5. Date: February 28, 2011

7. Contact E-mail:
ssanders@co.gila.az.us

---------------------------------------~
I

II 8. Project Location:
I From the intersection of Forest Road 71 to the intersection of Forest Road 60A

b. Forest Service District(s): Tonto Basin Ranger DistrictI a. National Forest(s): Tonto National Forest

I c. Location (Township-Range-Section) Township 5 North, Range 11 East, Section 5 and Township 6
I North, Range 10 East, Section 25, 24,13 and 12.

19. Project Goals and Objectives:

I The goal of this project is to double chip seal Forest Road 423 (Cline Blvd.) from the intersection of

I
Forest Road 71 to the intersection of Forest Road 60 A to provide an all weather surface, increasing
the level of safety, reduce dust and improve the road "rideability".

I

I The objective of this road maintenance project on the Forest Road 423, in the Tonto National Forest,
is to increase the safety of this road which will reduce emergency response time and reduce road

I .
I mamtenance cost.
I

~ -------------------

I
I 10. Project Description:
a. Brief: (in one sentence)

The Forest Road 423 roadway project will consist of double chip seal on the unpaved portion of Cline
Blvd. and a chip seal overlay of the existing paved portion of the road.

Version: Sentember 2009 1



-1

I
I Gila County plans to double chip seal the existing FR 423 Cline Blvd. from the intersection of Forest I

Road 71 to the intersection of Forest Road 60 A. This project would consist of a double chip seal of Ii

i approximately 7.8 miles of the road.
I !

r
I b. Detailed:

The FR 423 roadway is a Forest Road which provides access to public lands and the community of
Tonto Basin. The FR 423 is a Rural Collector and this project is identified in the 2006 Gila County
Small Area Transportation Study (SATS).

; The FR 423 road maintenance project will enhance its overall function by mitigating existing roadway
I surfaces, and the potential of vehicular accidents.
!

Safety enhancements will consist of clear zones, markings and advisory signing throughout the FR
423 maintenance project. Where possible roadway turnouts, and/or shoulders will be located to allow

I
passage of slower/distressed vehicles. Drainage systems maintenance will be done to mitigate

I historical drainage problems. The project will include a signing and striping plan providing traveler
II safety. I

~

II 11. Types of Lands Involved? .
. ----_._--_._---_._----------------
I State/Private/Other lands involved? rgJ Yes DNo
I Land Status: USDA Forest Service lands only, Tonto National Forest and Gila County Roads.
I

I If Yes, specify: A portion of Cline Blvd. is on Gila County Right-of-Way.
I

.~---------------.------------- I

.----.~

I
I
I

12. How does the proposed project meet purposes of the Legislation? (Check at least J) Ii

rgJ Improves maintenance of existing infrastructure.
f-------.------.------.-.--------------.----.------------------i

rgJ Implements stewardship objectives that enhance forest ecosystems. I
rgJ Restores and improves land health. I

LrgJ Restores water quality i---------------~

Version: April 2009 2



r
----.----.-- ..---.-.- .....- ....-.--..-.----.-.-------.----.- ....-------------------.----.-.---.--- ..---.--·--------------l
13. Project Type Il~Ci:~':a~~:-:-~-:~e~-~~east-l-) --------------1-0 T;-ai-IMai~-te-nance ···_-_·-_-_-_-_·==~~~l

I 0 Road Decommission/Obliteration i 0 Trail Obliteration 1L_. ...__.__... .. .. ...._... .... .... .__.__ ...__._. ... . .__. . .__. . ._
I 0 Other Infrastructure Maintenance (specify): I
I D SoilProductivityIm~ovement"l DForestHealth Improvement I
,0 Wate;~hed Restoration & Maintenance - I0 Wildlife Habitat Restoration -I
r------------·-------·----·----··---·-····----·--··-··--·--·--T' --.-.-.--.---.--..-------.--.----.---..--.-.- ..---------------3--·---
i 0 Fish Habitat Restoration 0 Control of Noxious Weeds
I - I ---- -

t 0 Reestablish Native Species I 0 Fuels Management/Fire Prevention

~Plem~;-cWPp~~~l~~t ======]_q?_th~~~pr~}ec! T~pe (SP~~~2:. ._. _=~
I b. PrimaryPurpose(selectonly1): Road Maintenance I

~4. Identify What the Project Will Accomplish· ~

! Miks"~f"r~~d"~aintained:_E'~t;riU-;:;;~sist~f up fu7.S miles oidoubi~"~hip/cbip sealed roadway. j
L~~~~s_.~froad decommissioned/obl~te~ate~ .__________ I
f Number_of s!ucture~ m~ntained/im~~ved: I
I Acr_esof s~il ~ro~uc_~ivi~ i~pr~ve~__ . I
I Miles of stream/river restored/improved: -------------- ----i
I Miles of fish habitat restored/improved: I
1 .__________ -I

~-~re~ of_native __spec:~_:_~sta~lishe~__________ J
i Acres of hazardous fuel treatment I
: I
r Miles of trail maintained: I
~--------- ..-------.---------.-.----- ..----.-- ..--.-------.---.--- ..------.---.---.---- i
I Miles of trial obliterated: I
~ I

~cres~fores~:al~~"'jJ:~~ed"~~cIUd~~g~els~~cti°n): ~~-]

IAcres of rangeland improved: .__ . ~I
I Acres of wildlifuh~bitat ;~tored/improved:

I Acres of noxious weeds control-Ie-d-:---------------------

~---------------------.----.--.----.-------.--------------.----.--------- I
I Timber volume generated (mbf): I
I . .. IRObS generatedin full time equi-;.]e-;;:(s"(FTE)to nearest tenth. One FTE is 52 forty hour weeks:

I :::~;;;~:~;~~~:::~Ie<i~i<>n Proi:ct~:e~enti<>n~ __ .. . ._--.----~

r Other: . I
L . _

Version: April 2009 3



I

1

16. Estimated Project Completion Date:
December 31, 2011

I 15. Estimated Project Start Date:
I May 1,2011

17. List known partnerships or collaborative opportunities.

None

18. Identify benefits to communities.

This project will reduce dust and improve connectivity between the Southern and Northern end of
Tonto Basin.

19. How does the project benefit federallands/resources?

With this project being located on the Tonto National Forest, major relocation of the roadway will not
be proposed in order to reduce potential environmental impacts to contiguous regions of the forest
(e.g., habitat, vegetation, etc.). Drainage will be designed to current standards including provisions for
erosion/sediment control and compliance with the Clean Water Act.

I

I 20. What is the Proposed Method(s) of Accomplishment? (check at least 1)
I
I ~ Contract
I

o Federal Workforce

o County Workforce To Volunteers
I

Io Grant o Agreement

o Americorps o YCC/CCC Crews

o Job Corps o Stewardship Contract

[0Merchantable Timber Pilot Other (specify):
-----_ ...._ ..__ ._-_._--_ .._-------------------- ---.-- ..---.- ..---.~----.-----.-------.---------

21. Will the Project Generate Merchantable Timber? DYes [2J No

I 22. Anticipated Project Costs
I a. Title II Funds Requested: $420,498.00G; Is this a multi-year funding request? 0 Yes ~ No

23. Identify Source(s) of Other Funding:

If needed Gila County will use the Yz cent sales tax, for transportation projects for this project.

24. Monitoring Plan (provide as attachment) PLEASE SEE ATTACHED

Version: April 2009 4



25. Identify remedies for failure to comply with the terms of the agreement.
If project cannot be completed under the terms of this agreement:

~ Unused funds will be returned to the RAe account.
D Other, please explain:

Project Recommended By: Project Approved By:

Janet Mathis, Chairperson
Eastern Arizona Counties RAC

Chris Knopp, Forest Supervisor
Apache-Sitgreaves National Forests

Version: April 2009 5



Project Cost Analysis Worksheet
Worksheet 1
PI bmit thi ksh t uhease su mt Iswor ee WI your pro posa

ColumnA ColumnB Column C ColumnD
Fed. Agency Requested Other Total

Appropriated Title II Contributions Available
Item Contribution Contribution Funds

a. Field Work & Site Surveys

b. NEPAlCEQA

c. ESA Consultation

d. Permit Acquisition

e. Project Design & Engineering

f. Contract/Grant Preparation

g. Contract/Grant Administration

h. Contract/Grant Cost $400,474.00 $400,474.00

i. Salaries

j. Materials & Supplies

k. Monitoring

1.Other:
2, Partner Indirect Cost

m. Project Sub-Total $400,474.00 $400,474.00

n. FS Indirect Costs add 5% $20,024.00 $20,024.00

Total Cost Estimate $420,498.00 $420,498.00

NOTES:
a. Pre-NEPA Costs
g. Includes Contracting/Grant Officer Representative (COR) costs. Excludes

Contracting/Grant Officer costs.
i. Cost of implementing project
1. Examples include overhead charges from other partners, vehicles, equipment

rentals, travel, etc.
n. Forest Service indirect costs, including contracting/grant officer costs if

needed.

Version: April 2009 6



Monitoring Plan Attachment

24. Monitoring Plan (provide as attachment)

a. Provide a plan that describes your process for tracking and explaining the effects ofthis project
on your environmental and community goals outlined above.

Gila County will hire a Contractor to do the double chip seal project through the
approved standard County procurement procedures. This Firm will administer the
project, filing all required reports and documents, tracking the progress of the double chip
seal project, and verify all expenses.

The Gila County Grant Coordinator will verify all invoices before issuing payment to
Contractor.

b. Identify who will conduct the monitoring:

The Contractor will conduct the monitoring for this project.

Gila County makes it compulsory to support entities that have a sound track record on
labor practices and compliance with Federal laws ensuring that American workers are
safe and treated fairly on all bid documents. Gila County includes in all contracts that
best practices are consistent with our nation's civil rights and equal opportunity laws,
ensuring that all individuals regardless of race, gender, age, disability, and national
ongm.

c. Identify total funding needed to carry out specified monitoring tasks (Worksheet 1, Item k):

$0.00.

Version: April 2009 7



GILA COUNTY:

Michael A. Pastor, Chairman
Gila County Board of Supervisors

Date: ----------------------

ATTEST:

Marian Sheppard, Chief Deputy Clerk

Approved as to form:

Bryan Chambers, Chief Deputy County Attorney

Version: April 2009 8



2008 ..201 1 SECURE RURAL SCHOOLS
PUBLIC LAw 1 10..343

TITLE II PROJECT SUBMISSION FORM
USDA FOREST SERVICE

Name of Resource Advisory Committee:
Eastern Arizona Counties RAC
Project Number: GILA 11
Funding Fiscal Year: FY 2011 Funds

2. Project Name: Double Chip Seal
Forest Road 55

4. Project Submitted By: Steve Sanders

6. Contact Phone Number:
(928) 402-8530

3a. State: Arizona
3b. County(s): Gila

5. Date: February 28, 2011

7. Contact E-mail:
ssanders@co.gila.az.us

1

8. Project Location: From the end of private land along Russell Road to the beginning of 1
private land on Kellner Canyon Road.

! a. National Forest(s): Tonto National Forest h. Forest Service District(s): Globe Ranger District I

c. Location (Township-Range-Section) Township 1 South, Range 15 East, Section 4, 9 & 16 and Township
1 South, Range 14 East, Section 17.

I

/9. Project Goals and Objectives:

I The goal of this project is to double chip seal Forest Road 55 from the intersection of Russell Road to
I the intersection of Kellner Canyon Road to provide an all weather surface, increasing the level of
I safety, reduce dust and improve the road "rideability".

The objective of this road maintenance project on the Forest Road 55, in the Tonto National Forest, is
to increase the safety along this road which will reduce dust, increase emergency response time, and
reduce road maintenance cost. This double chip seal project will provide a much needed alternate

I evacuation route for residents when the washes in Ice House Canyon become impassable during times
I of flooding.

i

10. Project Description:
I a. Brief: (in one sentence)

I The Forest Road 55 roadway project will consist of double chip seal along the unpaved portion from
! Russell Road to Kellner Canyon Road.

Version: September 2009 1



~~;:;:1Sa Forest Road which provides access to public lands and connectivity between the III
Southern area of Globe to the unincorporated area between Globe-Miami. The FR 55 is a Rural
Collector and this project is identified in the 2006 Gila County Small Area Transportation Study I
(SATS). i

Gila County plans to double chip seal the existing FR 55 from the end of private land along Russell
Road to the beginning of private land on Kellner Canyon Road. This project would consist of a
double chip seal of approximately 3.6 miles of the road. The County does not plan to do any re-
alignment of the roadway however some cut slopes will be laid back to improve sight distance for
safety purposes. Gila County will double chip seal the existing road along with centerline and edge
line striping. A typical section is expected to be two-eleven foot wide lanes.

The FR 55 road maintenance project will enhance its overall function by mitigating existing roadway
surfaces, and the potential of vehicular accidents.

Safety enhancements will consist of clear zones, slope cuts, markings and advisory signing
throughout the FR 55 maintenance project. Where possible roadway turnouts, and/or shoulders will
be located to allow passage of slower/distressed vehicles. Drainage systems maintenance will be done
to mitigate historical drainage problems. The project will include a signing and striping plan thus
providing traveler safety.

,---------------.- ..--- ...--------.- ..---.---.---.--.~--------------_._-----------------------,
11. Types of Lands Involved?

State/Private/Other lands involved? DYes IZINo
Land Status: USDA Forest Service lands only, Tonto National Forest.

If Yes, specify:

I 12. How does the proposed project meet purposes of the Legislation? (Check at least 1)

IZIImproves maintenance of existing infrastructure.

! IZIImplements stewardship objectives that enhance forest ecosystems.

IIZI Restores and improves land health.

I IZIRestores water quality .

Version: April 2009 2



r 13. Project Type
a. Check all that apply: (check at least 1)

[:g] Road Maintenance o Trail Maintenance

o Road Decommission/Obliteration o Trail Obliteration

! 0 Other Infrastructure Maintenance (specify):

I 0 Soil Productivity Improvement o Forest Health Improvement

I0 Watershed Restoration & Maintenance o Wildlife Habitat Restoration I
rr---------··--·-----··--------------·---- ---.-.---- --
j 0 Fish Habitat Restoration o Control of Noxious Weeds

I 0 Reestablish Native Species o Fuels Management/Fire Prevention
I o Other Project Type (specify): II 0 Implement CWPP Project
f- -

I b. Primary Purpose (select only 1): Road Maintenance
I

14. Identify What the Project Will Accomplish ~I
, Miles of road maintained: This project will consist of up to 3.6 miles of double chip sealed roadway.
I
; Miles of road decommissioned/obliterated:

Miles of fish habitat restored/improved:

I Mil f '1 . . d1es 0 trai mamtame :
If-------------------------------- ..--.-----------------------{

IMiles of trial obliterated:

Acres of forest health improved (including fuels reduction):

I Acres of rangeland improved:

II Acres of wildlife habitat restored/improved:

I Acres of noxious weeds cont-r-ol-le-d-:------------------

I Timber volume generated (mbf):

I Jobs generated in full time equivalents (FTE) to nearest tenth. One FTE is 52 forty hour weeks:

People reached (for environmental education projects/fire prevention):

Direct economic activity benefit:

[ Other:

Version: April 2009 3



115. Estimated Project Start Date:
May 1,2012

16. Estimated Project Completion Date:
October 31, 2012

17. List known partnerships or collaborative opportunities. None

18. Identify benefits to communities.

Roadway maintenance of this corridor will allow greater mobility of goods and services not readily
available to local residents.

The existing roadway is often impassable after rainfall events, After conclusion of the roadway
maintenance project, the once impassable road will be accessible. This roadway maintenance project
will also reduce response time for emergency services to this area.

This project will provide an all weather access, and enhance the current "quality-of-life" as realized by
the residents living in the Globe-Miami area.

Tourist travel will be enhanced with this roadway maintenance project thus providing a greater
opportunity for economic benefit to the area through increased use of local services.

19. How does the project benefit federallands/resources?

With this project being located on the Tonto National Forest, major relocation ofthe roadway will not
be proposed in order to reduce potential environmental impacts to contiguous regions of the forest
(e.g., habitat, vegetation, etc.). Drainage will be designed to current standards including provisions for
erosion/sediment control and compliance with the Clean Water Act.

20. What is the Proposed Method(s) of Accomplishment? (check at least 1)

~ Contract D Federal Workforce

D County Workforce D Volunteers

D Grant D Agreement

D Americorps D YCC/CCC Crews

D Job Corps D Stewardship Contract

I D Merchantable Timber Pilot Other (specify):

21. Will the Project Generate Merchantable Timber? 0 Yes ~No

I

I 22. Anticipated Project Costs ;

I~~~f~~~~~!~~~~~;~~~~-Y~~-~-N~--------------------------------------------------i
Version: April 2009 4



23. Identify Source(s) of Other Funding:

If needed Gila County will use the Y2 cent sales tax for transportation projects.

24. Monitoring Plan (provide as attachment) PLEASE SEE ATTACHED

25. Identify remedies for failure to comply with the terms of the agreement.
If project cannot be completed under the terms of this agreement:

IZl Unused funds will be returned to the RAC account.
o Other, please explain:

Project Recommended By: Project Approved By:

Janet Mathis, Chairperson
Eastern Arizona Counties RAC

Chris Knopp, Forest Supervisor
Apache-Sitgreaves National Forests

Version: April 2009 5



Project Cost Analysis Worksheet
Worksheet 1
Please submit this worksheet with your proposal

ColumnA ColumnB Column C ColumnD
Fed. Agency Requested Other Total

Appropriated Title II Contributions Available
Item Contribution Contribution Funds

a. Field Work & Site Surveys

h. NEP AJCEQA

c. ESA Consultation

d. Permit Acquisition

e. Project Design & Engineering

f. Contract/Grant Preparation

g. Contract/Grant Administration

h. Contract/Grant Cost $423,600.00 $423,600.00

i. Salaries

j. Materials & Supplies

k. Monitoring

1.Other:
2, Partner Indirect Cost

m. Project Sub-Total $423,600.00 $423,600.00

n. FS Indirect Costs add 5% $21,180.00 $21,180.00

Total Cost Estimate $444,780.00 $444,780.00

NOTES:
a. Pre-NEPA Costs
g. Includes Contracting/Grant Officer Representative (COR) costs. Excludes

Contracting/Grant Officer costs.
i. Cost of implementing project
1. Examples include overhead charges from other partners, vehicles, equipment

rentals, travel, etc.
n. Forest Service indirect costs, including contracting/grant officer costs if

needed.

Version: April 2009 6



Monitoring Plan Attachment

24. Monitoring Plan (provide as attachment)

a. Provide a plan that describes your process for tracking and explaining the effects ofthis project
on your environmental and community goals outlined above.

Gila County will hire a Contractor to do the double chip seal project through the
approved standard County procurement procedures. This Firm will administer the
project, filing all required reports and documents, tracking the progress of the double chip
seal project, and verify all expenses.

The Gila County Grant Coordinator will verify all invoices before issuing payment to
Contractor.

b. Identify who will conduct the monitoring:

The Contractor will conduct the monitoring for this project.

Gila County makes it compulsory to support entities that have a sound track record on
labor practices and compliance with Federal laws ensuring that American workers are
safe and treated fairly on all bid documents. Gila County includes in all contracts that
best practices are consistent with our nation's civil rights and equal opportunity laws,
ensuring that all individuals regardless of race, gender, age, disability, and national
ongin.

c. Identify total funding needed to carry out specified monitoring tasks (Worksheet 1, Item k):

$0.00.

Version: April 2009 7



GILA COUNTY:

Michael A. Pastor, Chairman
Gila County Board of Supervisors

Date: ----------------------

ATTEST:

Marian Sheppard, Chief Deputy Clerk

Approved as to form:

Bryan Chambers, Chief Deputy County Attorney

Version: April 2009 8



ARF-352     Regular Agenda Item   Item #:  3- D     

Regular BOS Meeting

Date: 02/15/2011  

Submitted For: Linda Eastlick,

Elections Director

Submitted By: David Rogers, Elections

Department: Elections Department

Presenter's Name: Linda Eastlick 

Information

Request/Subject

Resolution No. 11-02-02 dissolving the Strawberry Hollow County Improvement District

Background Information

In June, 2009, the Board of Supervisors received petitions for vacating public roadways within the

Strawberry Hollow Subdivision, Phase I & II, which conformed to the requirements of ARS 28-6701 &

28-7206. The roadways within the Strawberry Hollow Subdivision were not necessary for public use as a

roadway pursuant to ARS 28-7202. The Board of Supervisors accepted the petitions and adopted

Resolution No. 09-06-03 on June 23, 2009, vacating the public roadways within the Strawberry Hollow

Subdivision, Phase I & II.  However, the district was not dissolved at that time, nor were the appropriate

taxing entities advised of the action taken. No taxes have been levied for property owners of this

district.  By virtue of ARS 48.908, the Board of Supervisors governs this county improvement district.

Evaluation

When the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 09-06-03, the Strawberry Hollow County

Improvement District was no longer required.

Conclusion

Since the Strawberry Hollow County Improvement District is no longer required, the Board of

Supervisors should dissolve the district and notify the State Department of Property Valuation and the

Gila County Assessor of the dissolution.

Recommendation

The Elections Department recommends the Board of Supervisors adopt Resolution 11-02-02 to dissolve

the Strawberry Hollow County Improvement District and instruct the Clerk of the Board to notify the

State Department of Property Valuation and the Gila County Assessor of the dissolution.

Suggested Motion

(Motion to adjourn as the Gila County Board of Supervisors and convene as the Strawberry

Hollow County Improvement District Board of Directors.) Information/Discussion/Action to adopt

Resolution No. 11-02-02 dissolving the Strawberry Hollow County Improvement District and instruct

the Clerk of the Board to notify the State Department of Property Valuation and the Gila County

Assessor of the dissolution. (Linda Eastlick)  (Motion to adjourn as the Strawberry Hollow County

Improvement District Board of Directors and reconvene as the Gila County Board of Supervisors.)

Attachments

Link: Resolution 11-02-02

Link: Resolution 09-06-03

Link: ARS 48-908





Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 11-02-02 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GILA 
COUNTY, ARIZONA, DISSOLVING THE STRAWBERRY HOLLOW 
COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT.  
 

 
WHEREAS, the Gila County Board of Supervisors received petitions for the vacating of 

public roadways within the Strawberry Hollow Subdivision, Phase I & II, which conformed to 
the requirements of Arizona Revised Statutes §28-6701 & 28-7206; and 

 
WHEREAS, the roadways within the Strawberry Hollow Subdivision were not 

necessary for public use as a roadway pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes § 28-7202; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors accepted the petitions and adopted Resolution No. 

09-06-03 on June 23, 2009, vacating the public roadways within the Strawberry Hollow 
Subdivision, Phase I & II to the Strawberry Hollow Property Owner’s Association; and 

 
WHEREAS, the public roadways vacated to the Strawberry Hollow Property Owner’s 

Association contained all of the improvements of the Strawberry Hollow County Improvement 
District; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to A.R.S. § 48-908, the Board of Supervisors is deemed to be the 

Board of Directors of the Strawberry Hollow County Improvement District; and 
 
WHEREAS, all bonds and other obligations of the Strawberry Hollow County 

Improvement District are paid or have become barred by the statute of limitations; 
 
WHEREAS, the operation and maintenance functions of the Strawberry Hollow County 

Improvement District or the major part thereof have been taken over by the Strawberry Hollow 
Property Owner’s Association, 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA: 
 
1. That by virtue of the authority set forth in Arizona Revised Statutes § 48-959, the 

Strawberry Hollow County Improvement District is hereby dissolved; 



Page 2 of 2 
 

2. That the Clerk of the Board file with the Department of Property Valuation, State of 
Arizona and with the County Assessor of Gila County, a certified copy of this 
resolution. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of February 2011, at Globe, Gila County, 
Arizona. 
 
Attest:  GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
______________________________ __________________________________  
Marian Sheppard, Chief Deputy Clerk  Michael A. Pastor, Chairman 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Bryan Chambers 
Chief Deputy County Attorney 













48-908. Board of directors; expenses 
Unless established pursuant to section 48-903, subsection F, districts organized 
under this article shall be governed by the board of supervisors of the county in 
which the district is situated and the board of supervisors shall be deemed to be the 
board of directors of the district. The directors shall receive no compensation for 
their services as such except as provided pursuant to section 48-1013 but shall be 
reimbursed for their necessary expenses in attending district meetings.  
 



ARF-356     Consent Agenda Item   Item #:  4- A     

Regular BOS Meeting

Date: 02/15/2011  

Submitted For: David Caddell, GEST

Program Manager

Submitted By: David Caddell, Community Services

Division

Department: Community Services Division Division: GEST Program

Presenter's Name:

Information

Request/Subject

Approval of a Provider Participation Agreement (AHCCCSA #925886) between the Arizona Health Care Cost

Containment System Administration (AHCCCSA) and Gila County dba Gila Employment and Special Training

(GEST) to reactivate AHCCCSA number 925886 with a request to ratify the Chairman's signatures on the

Agreement.

Background Information

On March 29, 2005, AHCCCSA changed GEST's AHCCCSA number from 019481 to 925886.  This number is

required to bill Department of Economic Security Division of Developmental Disabilities (DES/DDD) for services

GEST provided to DES/DDD clients. In November 2010, after DES/DDD upgraded their FOCUS system, (this is

the system that GEST receives authorizations and payments for service rendered), GEST's AHCCCSA number

925886 showed that it was canceled for no activity and AHCCCSA number 019481 was active. DES/DDD and

AHCCCSA were contacted by the GEST Manager as to the reason for this change.  Their reply was that "they were

unsure" and instruction was given for Gila County to submit bills under the old number since it was active.  The

GEST Department billed DES/DDD under the old AHCCCSA number 019481 and received payment for those

services. GEST's December DES/DDD billing was submitted on January 6, 2011, and payment was received until

December 20, 2010, when the AHCCCSA number 019481 was canceled and deactivated by AHCCCSA Office of

Licensing, Certification & Regulation (OLCR), Home and Community Based Services (HCBS) for no provider

activity. DES/DDD and AHCCCSA were contacted by the GEST Manager on January 24, 2011, to inquire as to

the reason this happened. On January 25, 2011, the GEST Program Manager received a call from DES/DDD

Office of Licensing, Certification & Regulation (OLCR), Home and Community Based Services (HCBS)

informing him that they were missing the County's renewal forms. (See attached forms.) Without an active

AHCCCSA number, GEST cannot receive payments for services provided under the County's DES/DDD contract

number DDD704011, DDD705015 and the County's contract number DDD05785.

Evaluation

This agreement allows the Gila Employment and Special Training Program (GEST) to provide DES/DDD services

to those clients that have chosen GEST, and to receive payments for those services provided.

Conclusion

This agreement allows the GEST program to continue to provide DES/DDD services to those clients whose

DES/DDD authorization indicated specific need for these services.

Recommendation

The GEST Program Manager recommends Board approval to ratify the Chairman's signature on the agreement

forms between Gila County dba Gila Employment and Special Training and Arizona Health Care Cost

Containment System Administration.  By having these documents signed by the Chairman prior to the February

15th Board meeting, it will allow the County (GEST Program) to immediately receive payment for services

rendered under the County's DDD/DES contracts. Prior to the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors signing the

documents, they were reviewed and approved by the Chief Deputy County Attorney.

Suggested Motion

Approval to ratify the Chairman's signature on the Provider Participation Agreement (AHCCCSA #925886)



Approval to ratify the Chairman's signature on the Provider Participation Agreement (AHCCCSA #925886)

between Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System Administration (AHCCCSA) and Gila County dba Gila

Employment and Special Training to reactivate AHCCCSA number 925886, which will allow GEST to continue

providing Arizona Department of Economic Security, Division of Developmental Disabilities, services under

contract number DDD05785. 

Attachments

Link: Gila County Signature Page

Link: Provider Participation Agreement

Link: Provider Registration

Link: Disclosure of Ownership

Link: AZ Substitute W-9

Link: AHCCCSA Certification for GEST

































ARF-360     Consent Agenda Item   Item #:  4- B     

Regular BOS Meeting

Date: 02/15/2011  

Submitted By: David Caddell, Community Services Division

Department: Community Services Division Division: GEST Program

Presenter's Name: David B. Caddell 

Information

Request/Subject

Board approval to authorize David B. Caddell, Gila Employment and Special Training Program Manager, to

approve Change Order - Master Blanket Purchase Order DES080007-8-A1 Job Development and Placement

through Procure.AZ.gov, between Department of Economic Security, Rehabilitation Services Administration

(DES/RSA) and Gila County, dba Gila Employment and Special Training, to extend the current contract from

March 1, 2011, to June 30, 2011. The rates are not adjusted for the extension period and shall remain the same as

for the previous contract terms.

Background Information

This Change Order for DES080007-8-A1 (Job Development and Placement Services) will extend the current

contract from March 1, 2011, to June 30, 2011, for GEST current contract # DES080007-8-A1. The current

contract expires February 28, 2011. The rates are not adjusted for the extension period and shall remain the same

as for the previous contract terms.

Evaluation

This Change Order for DES080007-8-A1 (Job Development and Placement Services) will allow GEST  to

continue to provide Job Development and Placement Services to those clients that have chosen GEST for this

service.

Conclusion

This Change Order allows the GEST program to continue to provide DES/RSA Job Development and Placement

Services to those clients whose DES/RSA authorization indicated specific need for this service.

Recommendation

The GEST Program Manager recommends that the Board of Supervisors authorize the GEST Program Manager to

approve the Change Order through Procure.AZ.gov for DES080007-8-A1 (Job Development and Placement) to

extend the current contract from March 1, 2011, to June 30, 2011. The rates are not adjusted for the extension

period and shall remain the same as for the previous contract terms.

Suggested Motion

Approval to authorize the GEST Program Manager to electronically approve Change Order DES080007-8-A1 (Job

Development and Placement) through Procure.AZ.gov to extend the current contract from March 1, 2011, to June

30, 2011, which will allow GEST to continue to provide job development and placement services to Arizona

Department of Economic Security, Rehabilitation Services Administration (DES/RSA) clients.

Attachments

Link: Change Order 2011

Link: BAFO 01

Link: BAFO 02

Link: BAFO 03

Link: BAFO 03b

Link: BAFO 04a

Link: BAFO 04b



Link: BAFO 04c

Link: BAFO 05

Link: BAFO 07

Link: BAFO 08

Link: BAFO 10

Link: BAFO 11

Link: BAFO 12

Link: BAFO 14

Link: Change Order Signature Sheet







 
 

JOB DEVELOPMENT AND PLACEMENT SERVICES 
SOLICITATION # DES080007 

 
 
 

APPLICANT: 
GILA COUNTY 

GILA EMPLOYMENT AND & TRAINING PROGRAM 
5515 South Apache Ave. Suite 200 

GLOBE, AZ 85501 
(928) 425-7631 

 
JOB DEVELOPMENT AND PLACEMENT SERVICE 

 
 

CONTACT:  DAVID B. CADDELL, 
 G.E.S.T PROGRAM MANAGER EXT. 8664 

E-MAIL dcaddell@co.gila.az.us 
FAX:  (928) 425-9468 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 1

 

mailto:dcaddell@co.gila.az.us


 
 
The GEST Program’s Mission Statement is: 
 
“To provide employment services along with daily living skills to disabled clients in a 
manner which supports and enhances self sufficiency, self esteem mutual respect, value 
and dignity.” 
 
GEST PROGRAM COMMITMENT: 
 
The GEST Program is committed to provide the very best services to the disabled 
population, and to continue to improve and enhance the services that we provide.   The 
GEST staff continually participates in further education classes in the effort to be and 
stay current in any changes regarding service delivery.  It is our goal to continue to gain 
further knowledge and skills to enable us to provide exemplary services to our clients. 
 
By applying for and obtaining an “Enhancement Grant” through RSA the GEST Program 
has been able to place on staff a Disability Specialist” who provides “one-on-one” 
services to our clients and who assists clients navigate the One Stop Resource Room to 
make it a viable resource to persons with disabilities.   The Disability Specialist provides 
a variety of extensive one-on-one and group services to our clients.  GEST staff is 
certified in all required trainings, have class a State of Arizona Department of Public 
Safety fingerprint clearance and the Disability Specialist has completed two ASL classes 
at our local Community College, and currently enrolled in an ADA online course. 
 
Responses to Service Implementation Questionnaire: 
 

1. Targeted Population/Disability Group: 
 
Specify the target population you propose to serve. 
 
The GEST program provides services to all who are referred to our program regardless of 
the disability including Visually Impaired, SMI’s TBI’s and Developmentally Disabled. 
Gila County Division of Health and Community Services, GEST Department provides 
services to a vast culturally diverse population with equally diverse disabilities.  All 
individuals have equal access to the variety of services regardless of disability, language, 
culture and demographic or geographic location.  GEST accommodates for the non-
English and monolingual population and provides interpreters for the hearing impaired.  
GEST provides “family focused” service with consideration to cultural diversity and 
beliefs.   
 

 2

The GEST department provides services to diverse and targeted populations with the 
same level of commitment to excellence and equality.  GEST recognizes the uniqueness 
of each individual’s needs and level of service(s) based on cultural diversity and their 
disability.  Bilingual staff is available to assist the non-English and monolingual 
population.  GEST clients are composed of clients who are referred through client choice 
through a contract with ADES/Vocational Rehabilitation Services, and clients who are 
referred through a contract with the ADES/Division of Developmental Disabilities 



 
Offices are available to provide services in Globe and Payson to serve all individuals 
throughout Gila County.  All GEST staff are fully trained in all aspects of service 
delivery, they have an excellent understanding of the special needs of persons with 
disabilities and other barriers, and an understanding of client rights, principals of 
normalization and they have the ability to relate well to all persons with disabilities.   
 

2. Organization’s Capacity: 
 
Describe your organization’s capacity, knowledge of, and experience in addressing 
the needs of each disability group you listed to serve, especially individuals with the 
most significant disabilities. 
 
The GEST Program has provided services under the name of Gila County Demonstration 
Project, which was formed in 1975 to provide services for six Developmental Disabled 
individuals in the Globe area. For thirty plus years the GEST Program has provided 
service to the disable population in Gila County including the San Carlos Apache 
Reservation. Offices are available to provide services in Globe and Payson to serve all 
individuals throughout Gila County.  The GEST Program is able to provide Job 
Development and Placement to approximately 20 Vocational Rehabilitation consumers.  
 
All GEST staff is fully trained in all aspects of service delivery, they have an excellent 
understanding of the special needs of persons with disabilities and other barriers, and an 
understanding of client rights, principals of normalization and they have the ability to 
relate well to all persons with disabilities.  GEST staff is certified in CPR, First Aid, and 
Crisis Intervention, and they all have Fingerprint Clearance as required.  GEST staff is 
comprised of staff that has tenure with the program, at least 5 years experience in 
providing services, and they continually strive to expand their knowledge in the effort to 
ensure quality services.  
 
GEST staff is: The GEST Program Manager, Three Job Coaches, and a Mobile Crew 
Coordinator, a One Stop Center Disability Specialist in the Globe area, and one Area 
Coordinator/Job Coach in the Payson area. (See attachment Direct Service Staff)  
 
GEST clients are referred through the client choice menu through contracts with the 
Department of Economic Security Division of Developmental Disabilities and Vocational 
Rehabilitation Services to provide the following services: 
 

 Job Development and Placement 
 Supported Employment 
 Extended Supported Employment 
 Work Adjustment Training 
 Supported Education 
 Orientation and Adjustment to Disability Training 
 Rehabilitation Instructional Service 
 Work Exploration, Orientation and Mobility Training 
 Habilitation – Support – Hourly 

 3

 Attended Care 



 Respite – Hourly and Daily 
 Habilitation – Individually Designed Living Arrangement 
 Day Treatment and Training – Adult 
 Day Treatment and Training – Children – Summer Program 
 Group Supported Employment 
 Individual Supported Employment 
 Employment Supported Aide 
 Transportation 
 Employment Related Transportation 

 
3. Linguistically and Culturally Appropriate Services: 

 
Describe how linguistically and culturally appropriate services and materials will be 
provided to meet the needs of persons with disabilities and accommodate their 
diverse languages, cultures, and geographic locations. 
 
Gila County Division of Health and Community Services, GEST Department provides 
services to a vast culturally diverse population with equally diverse disabilities.  All 
individuals have equal access to the variety of services regardless of disability, language, 
culture and demographic or geographic location.  GEST accommodates for the non-
English and monolingual population and provides interpreters for the hearing impaired.  
GEST provides “family focused” service with consideration to cultural diversity and 
beliefs.   
 
The GEST department provides services to diverse and targeted populations with the 
same level of commitment to excellence and equality.  GEST recognizes the uniqueness 
of each individual’s needs and level of service(s) based on cultural diversity and their 
disability.  Bilingual staff is available to assist the non-English and monolingual 
population.  GEST clients are composed of clients who are referred through client choice 
through a contract with ADES/Vocational Rehabilitation Services, and clients who are 
referred through a contract with the ADES/Division of Developmental Disabilities 
 
Offices are available to provide services in Globe and Payson to serve all individuals 
throughout Gila County including the San Carlos Indian Reservation.  All GEST staff is 
fully trained in all aspects of service delivery, they have an excellent understanding of the 
special needs of persons with disabilities and other barriers, and an understanding of 
client rights, principals of normalization and they have the ability to relate well to all 
persons with disabilities.  GEST staff is certified in CPR, First Aid, and Crisis 
Intervention, and they all posses Fingerprint Clearance as required.  GEST staff is: The 
GEST Program Manager, Three Job Coaches, and a Mobile Crew Coordinator, a One 
Stop Center Disability Specialist in the Globe area, and one Job Coach in the Payson 
area.  
 
GEST has on staff a Disability Specialist who is bilingual who has completed two 
courses in American Sign Language, a Psychology course and is enrolled in an 
Americans with Disabilities Act online course. 

 4

 



Divisional staff is available if the need is evident to provide translation in Spanish, 
Apache, Navajo and sign language.  If a client referral indicates a need for this type of 
accommodation, GEST will make those arrangements at no cost to the consumer. 
 
GEST has a wheelchair accessible Dodge Maxivan that accommodates two wheelchairs 
and up to ten persons, disability, language, culture and demographic or geographic 
location. GEST accommodates for the non-English and monolingual population and 
provides interpreters for the hearing impaired. Bilingual staff is available to assist the 
non-English and monolingual population. GEST staff consists of different races, 
(including Caucasian, Hispanic, and Native American) and cultural backgrounds.   
 
 

4. Organization’s Capacity, Knowledge, and Experience: 
 
Describe your organization’s capacity, knowledge of, and experience in providing 
Job Development and Placement services. 
 
The past thirty plus years the GEST Program has provided service to the disable 
population in Gila County including the San Carlos Apache Reservation. Offices are 
available in Globe and Payson to provide services to all individuals throughout Gila 
County.  
 
GEST staff is fully trained in all aspects of service delivery, they have an excellent 
understanding of the special needs of persons with disabilities and other barriers, and an 
understanding of client rights, principals of normalization and they have the expertise to 
relate well to all persons with disabilities.  GEST staff is certified in CPR, First Aid, and 
Crisis Intervention, and they all have Fingerprint Clearance as required.  GEST staff is 
comprised of staff that has tenure with the program, at least 5 years experience in 
providing services, and they continually strive to expand their knowledge in the effort to 
ensure quality services.  
 
GEST Staff: GEST Program Manager, Three Job Coaches, and a Mobile Crew 
Coordinator, a One Stop Center Disability Specialist in the Globe area, and one Area 
Coordinator/Job Coach in the Payson area. (See attachment Direct Service Staff)  
 
GEST has been providing Job Development and Placement services to Vocational 
Rehabilitation clients of Gila County since 1988; during the history of providing services 
we have developed job sites/positions in numerous businesses. We have clients that have 
continued to work with the same employer for over five years; one client has been 
employed in the facility since the opening of the business in 1995. GEST prides itself on 
the success of matching the client to a job and has worked with employers to place or 
develop positions for the client to meet the employer’s needs. 
 

 5

Gila County is a rural area with limited employment opportunities. The current 
unemployment rate is approximate five percent (5%) and a job growth expectation that is 
in the negative, due to these facts it takes more time to develop and place a client into 
employment. GEST has worked closely with local businesses to achieve an eighty-five 



percent (85%) successful employment placement, and strives to develop and place clients 
into employment opportunities that meet their Job Goal. 
 
GEST Program is able to provide Job Development and Placement to approximately 20 
Vocational Rehabilitation consumers in Gila County.  
 

5. Techniques, Tools, and Resources: 
 
Describe the techniques, tools, and resources to be used in providing services listed 
below. Include how you will ensure the client successfully reaches the service 
outcomes and an average estimated timeframe for service completion. 
 

• Job Readiness Skills 
• Job Searching Skills 
• Job Development (Job Analysis, Job Carving, Modifications, Etc…) 
• Job Placement 
• On-The-Job Support 

 
A. Job Readiness: 

 
Job Preparation:  The GEST Disability Specialist and a GEST Job Coach will provide Job 
Seeking Skills workshops which will include instruction in appropriate attire/hygiene, 
interviewing skills techniques, application completion, and resume preparation.   Job 
seeking skills training will be provided by the GEST Disability Specialist and a GEST 
Job Coach utilizing the resources in our Comprehensive One Stop Resource room.  These 
resources include computers, newspapers, County Job Lists, and the telephone.  
Assessment materials utilized by the Disability Specialist and/or GEST Job Coach 
include Barriers Assessment, Interest Inventory, and Skills Assessment.  Utilizing the 
computers in the resource room clients can conduct their own self directed career search 
by accessing the community libraries, and the community college sites.    
The GEST Disability and GEST Job Coach will assist the client in formulating a list of 
potential job matches related to the client’s vocational goal utilizing the computer to 
access sites containing job description and qualification information, and labor market 
statistics. The average time frame for this part of Job Development and Placement is 30 
to 60 days or approximately 15 to 30 hours; this is depended on the needs of each 
individual.   
 

B.  Job Searching Skills: 
 

 6

GEST provides one on one and monthly group workshops specific to various work 
related topics including job search skills. The Job Coach and the Disability Specialist 
provides job search skills based on each client individual needs and recommendations 
from the Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor. GEST uses various techniques, tools and 
resources including the internet, newspapers, interviewing skills; appropriate attire for 
interviews, how to complete an application forms and online applications, etc…GEST 
has purchased assessment tools and software to assist the clients with job search skills. 
Job searching skills training will be provided by the GEST Disability Specialist and a 



GEST Job Coach utilizing the resources in our Comprehensive One Stop Resource room.  
These resources include computers, newspapers, County Job Lists, the telephone  and 
cold call visits to local employers where job opportunities available.. 
 
The GEST Program has enjoyed a high success rate in both the placement of clients and 
the retention of those placements.  Our success is directly related to the GEST staff’s 
ability to place the right client in the right job and to negotiate job modifications when 
necessary.  The GEST Program is well recognized and respected in the Gila County as 
the Premier Service Provider in our community, which opens many doors in the employer 
community. The average time frame for this part of Job Development and Placement is 
30 to 180 days or approximately 15 to 120 hours; this is depended on the needs of each 
individual.   
 

C. Job Development: 
 

The GEST Program Manager will request assessment information a detailed work history 
and work skills information from the referring VRC to determine the specific needs of the 
client for work skill development. 
 
GEST provides one on one and monthly group workshops on various work related topics 
including job development. The Job Coach and Disability Specialist provide job 
development techniques based on the client individual needs and recommendations from 
the Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor. GEST uses various techniques, tools and 
resources including using the internet for job analysis information, visits to the work 
sites, meet with employers on creating a position for the client and or any modifications 
needed for the client to perform the required duties of the position. A GEST Job Coach 
and the client will work together to locate a job opening which is consistent with the 
client’s employment goal.  Through direct contact with employers, the Job Coach will 
assist the clients in searching for employment opportunities that meet the client’s 
individual employment goal as well as their skill level and abilities.  The Job Coach and 
client will collaborate with the employer to determine the possibility of developing a 
position for the client that will be beneficial to both the employer and the client. 
 
The GEST Program has enjoyed a high success rate in both the placement of clients and 
the retention of those placements.  Our success is directly related to the GEST staff’s 
ability to place the right client in the right job and to negotiate job modifications when 
necessary.  The GEST Program is well recognized and respected in the Gila County as 
the Premier Service Provider in our community, which opens many doors in the employer 
community. The average time frame for this part of Job Development and Placement is 
30 to 90 days or approximately 15 to 45 hours; this is depended on the needs of each 
individual.   
 
 

D. Job Placement: 
 

 7

The GEST program has always enjoyed a high level success in placing clients in goal 
specific employment, even though the economic conditions in our rural area have been 



and continue to be depressed with an unemployment rate of 6.3% and a job growth rate 
of negative 2.21%. 
 
The GEST Program has enjoyed a high success rate in both the placement of clients and 
the retention of those placements.  Our success is directly related to the GEST staff’s 
ability to place the right client in the right job and to negotiate job modifications when 
necessary.  The GEST Program is well recognized and respected in the Gila County as 
the Premier Service Provider in our community, which opens many doors in the employer 
community.  
 
A GEST Job Coach and the client working together and utilizing all resources and Job 
Search skills mentioned in the above Job Search section will locate a job opening which 
is consistent with the client’s employment goal.  After the client has been successfully 
employed, for at least (3) days a GEST Job coach will complete an onsite assessment to 
ascertain any need for accommodations, and to acclimate the client to the work 
environment.  A GEST Job Coach will work closely with the employer and client to 
ensure the client fully understand the work tasks that will be assigned.  The average time 
frame for this part of Job Development and Placement is 30 to 90 days or approximately 
15 to 45 hours; this is depended on the needs of each individual.   
 
 

E. On-The-Job Supports: 
 

To ensure job stabilization the GEST Job Coach will communicate, and coordinate, with 
the employer and client on a weekly basis, to monitor the client’s attendance and hours 
worked, the client’s satisfaction with the job and the employer’s satisfaction with the 
client’s work performance.  Through regular meetings between the Job Coach, employer 
and client and the review of the client’s attendance, hours worked, satisfaction with the 
job and job tasks.  The GEST Program Manager, and Job Coach will work together to 
develop a natural support system on and off the work site, that reinforces the clients sense 
of belonging to the workforce, and to determine and implement strategies appropriate to 
the client’s needs; from basis on site work skills development to off  site counseling to 
assist in relating to coworkers, and supervisors.   

 
The Job Coach will network and communicate with the client’s family, friends and 
coworkers to supplement employment supports.  Examples of supports that will be 
provided are: co-worker as trainer, mentor; supervisor providing job duty checklist, 
prompting and monitoring as necessary.  The Job Coach will communicate with the 
employer and co-workers on a regular basis (as needed) to prevent and/or resolve any 
training or work related issues.  
 

 8

Through regular contacts (no less than three times per week) the Job coach will provide 
ongoing monitoring and assessment which will be recorded on progress reports and in 
case notes to determine the effectiveness of the services delivered.  Through continuous 
evaluation by collecting, recording and reporting of data of the effectiveness of services 
delivered will be evident and any modifications of the job site deemed necessary will be 
made.  The Job Coach will have regular contacts with the client, and employer to ensure 
the client’s service needs are met. 



 
The GEST Program has enjoyed a high success rate in both the placement of clients and 
the retention of those placements.  Our success is directly related to the GEST staff’s 
ability to place the right client in the right job and to negotiate job modifications when 
necessary.  The GEST Program is well recognized and respected in the Gila County as 
the Premier Service Provider in our community, which opens many doors in the employer 
community. The average time frame for this part of Job Development and Placement is 
90 days or approximately 20 hours; this is depended on the needs of each individual.   
 
 

6. Quality Controls: 
 
Describe the Quality Control mechanisms that you plan to apply in order to 
determine the effectiveness of your program in meeting the objectives of this 
contract and carrying out the service provision. 
 
 A GEST Job Coach will conduct routine follow-up with the employer and client to 
determine the client’s status on the job and the likelihood of remaining employed 
successfully in a permanent job consistent with the client’s employment goal. With 
information from the employer, this will allow GEST to evaluate the services that GEST 
is providing to the consumer and the employer; this information will be shared with the 
client and their VRC. 
 
The GEST Program has enjoyed a high success rate in both the placement of clients and 
the retention of those placements.  Our success is directly related to the GEST staff’s 
ability to place the right client in the right job and to negotiate job modifications when 
necessary.  The GEST Program is well recognized and respected in the Gila County as 
the Premier Service Provider in our community, which opens many doors in the employer 
community.  
 
After Job Placement has been achieved the GEST Job Coach will maintain contact and 
will always be available to consult and communicate with employers regarding potential 
placements.  GEST staff will also work closely with employers to alleviate any problems 
that may arise at the work site. GEST staff communicates with the client and employers 
on a regular basis to ensure any problems are resolved before they can threaten the 
placement.   
 
Each GEST client is asked to complete a Customer Satisfaction Survey so that the 
Program Manager can ascertain the client’s satisfaction with the services rendered. GEST 
schedules meetings with the client and their Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor to 
discuss progress, concerns and needs that arise.  
 

7. Measures and Monitor Progress 
 
Describe how you will measure and monitor client progress. 
 

 9

The Job Coaches completes a monthly report that includes progress and concerns, these 
reports are shared with the client’s Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor. With 



 10

information from the employer, this will allow GEST to evaluate the services that GEST 
is providing to the consumer and the employer; this information will be shared with the 
client and their VRC. 
 
 Each GEST client is asked to complete a Customer Satisfaction Survey so that the 
Program Manager can ascertain the client’s satisfaction with the job and the services 
rendered. GEST schedules meetings with client and their Vocational Rehabilitation 
Counselor to discuss progress and needs that arises.  
 
Through the review of monthly progress reports completed by an assigned Job Coach and 
monthly meetings with the VRC the GEST Program Manager will be able to determine 
the level of achievement attained by the client.  Through the above mentioned process, 
the Program Manager will also be able to measure the level of rehabilitation of the client 
to ensure that 60% achievement is obtained. 
 

8. Monitor Performance Standards: 
 
Describe how you will monitor your performance to assure that the performance 
standards set forth in Section 9.0 of the Scope of Work are achieved. 
 
The GEST program has accepted all referrals for service from Vocational Rehabilitation; 
regardless of the disability and will continue to meet the requirements in Section 11.0 of 
the Scope of Work.   All service provision will commence within (10) business days of 
the receipt of authorization from VR. 
 
In order to monitor and evaluate the program performance a customer satisfaction survey 
will be completed monthly by each client evaluating the services they received from the 
GEST program to ensure that the service goals are being met.  Utilizing pre and post 
assessment of the client’s progress will assist in monitoring and determining client and 
program success. 
 
Through the review of monthly progress reports completed by an assigned Job Coach and 
monthly meetings with the VRC the GEST Program Manager will be able to determine 
the level of achievement attained by the client.  Through the above mentioned process, 
the Program Manager will also be able to measure the level of rehabilitation of the client 
to ensure that 60% achievement is obtained. If GEST falls below the required percentage, 
GEST will work closely with the local Vocation Rehabilitation Counselors until the 
percentage of acceptance is in compliance with Section 11.0 of the Scope of Work.    
 
 



Attachment 02 
 

GILA EMPLOYMENT & SPECIAL TRAINING (GEST) 
OFFER BRIEF SUMMARY 

EXPERIENCE AND EXPERTISE 
 

UNDER THE DIRECTION OF: 
 

GILA COUNTY COMMUNTIY SERVICES DIVISION 
 

Gila Employment and Special Training (GEST) is a department within the Gila County 
Community Services Division. The organizational structure of the agency is delineated 
on the organizational chart included with this proposal. The Community Services 
Division provides services throughout Gila County. 
 
GEST has been providing services to Gila disable population for over thirty-two years, 
GEST previously operated under the name of Gila County Demonstration Project which 
was formed in 1975. The program was originally formed to serve six area individuals. 
The original contract was with ADES/Bureau of Mental Retardation. The program 
expanded to include a contract with ADES/Vocational Rehabilitation in 1984. The 
Payson area was included in 1988, as the program continued to expand to the north. 
GEST provides services in all of Gila County including the San Carlos Indian 
Reservation. 
 
The Community Services Division has established strong interagency linkages and 
provides a large variety of direct and community services. Services are directed primarily 
toward improving the quality of life for low income persons in Gila County and in 
improving services delivery through interagency coordination and cooperation. 
 
Community Service Division staff members are very active in community and statewide 
organizations. Staff from each program in the division participates on a continuing basis 
in further education classes, in an effort to stay current with any changes that would 
impact the various programs. It is the goal of staff to continue to expand their knowledge 
and skills, in an effort to provide the best service to the clients in assisting and enabling 
them in achieving self-sufficiency. All departments within the division coordinate to 
provide services to local low income families. GEST staff provides services to clients 
who are seeking employment or training. GEST staff also provides services to 
Developmentally Disable clients that will assist them in assist them in achieving self 
sufficiency in everyday life skills.  
 
GEST has a wheelchair accessible Dodge Maxivan that accommodates two wheelchairs 
and up to ten persons, two FORD twelve passenger vans and a Dodge minivan. GEST 
provides transportation to all clients while providing authorized services. GEST staff 
consists of different races, (including Caucasian, Hispanic, and Native American) and 
cultural backgrounds.   
 
 



DIRECT SERVICE STAFF: 
 

• Program Manager, David B. Caddell: 
o David has a year and a half of experiences working with Copper Mountain 

Behavior Health Agency in the Globe area as a Residential Advisor. He 
has over 9 years of experiences as a Job Coach with the GEST Program 
working with a diverse group of disable clients providing a variety of 
services. He is currently the Program Manager and has 3 years experience 
in that capacity. 

o David has a high school diploma with some college courses, has been 
certified as a Fire Fighter/EMT-A, attended training at Ohio State Fire 
Academy, Completed Management 102 Course from Pima County 
Community College and has completed all trainings required by our 
contracts with DES/VR and DES/DDD. 

o David has been certified to teach Article 9 (Clients Rights) through 
DES/DDD. 

• Job Coach, Jackie Duckett: 
o Jackie has work at Gila Employment and Special Training for over 12 

years as a Job Coach where she works with a diverse population of people 
with disabilities, she also has over 5 years experience working with people 
with Developmental Disabilities with another provider. 

o Jackie has a GED and has attended all trainings that are required by our 
contracts with DES/VR and DES/DDD. 

 
• Job Coach, Phillis Weaver: 

o Phillis has over 14 years of combined experience working with a diverse 
population of people with a wide range of disabilities from mild to serve 
with Gila Employment and Special Training and another local provider. 
Phillis also provides services to people with disabilities as an independent 
provider through DES/DDD. 

o Phillis has a high school diploma and has attended all trainings required by 
our contracts with DES/VR and DES/DDD 

 
• Job Coach, Ed Reede: 

o Ed has over 10 months of experience working with people with disabilities 
that range from mild to serve with Gila Employment and Special Training 
and another provider. 

o Ed has experience working with youth and adults at the high school, Boys 
and Girls Club, and Wellness Center in San Carlos, Arizona. 

o Ed has a high school diploma and has attended all trainings required by 
our contracts with DES/VR and DES/DDD. 

 
• Job Coach, Leona Bowman: 

o Leona has over 12 years of experience working with people with a diverse 
range of disabilities with Gila Employment and Special Training. 



o Leona has a high school diploma and has attended all trainings that are 
required for our contracts with DES/VR and DES/DDD. 

 
• Mobile Crew Coordinator, Patricia Rocha: 

o Patricia has over 3 year experience working with the Gila Employment 
and Special Training program as the Mobile Crew Coordinator where she 
schedule the day and time at each of the work sites, she over see 6 crew 
members that have a wide range of disabilities that range from mild to 
serve. 

o Patricia has a GED and is attending the local community college where 
she is working a business degree.  

 
• Disability Specialist, Catherine Levario: 

o Catherine has 2 years experience working as the Disability Specialist in 
the GEST Program, she has provided one on one and group instructions on 
how to create resumes, interviewing technique, appropriate dress for 
interviews, job search, assisted clients in filling out applications, etc… She 
has over 18 years experience working in the community with a diverse 
population as a manager in a retail business. 

o Catherine has a high school diploma and has completed two American 
Sign Language and a Psychology course at the local community college. 

o Catherine is enrolled in an Americans with Disabilities Act online course. 
 
All of GEST Job Coaches has experience and is trained in providing the five core 
services of the Job Development and Placement services. They have attended training 
from various in-house and external trainings. 



 GILA COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

STEVE BESICH
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

DAVID FLETCHER
DIRECTOR OF HEALTH AND

COMMUNITY SERVICES

JENDEAN SARTIAN
DEPUTY DIRECTOR  OF

HEALTH AND COMMUNITY
SERVICES

CECILIA BEJARANO
EXECUTIVE

ADMINSTRATIVE
ASSISTANT

DENISE DICKISON
ADMINISTRATIVE

ASSISTANT

CHRISTINE LOPEZ
ADMINISTRATIVE
CLERK, SPECIALIST

CAROLYN HARO
MANAGER, PUBLIC
HEALTH SERVICES

JUDY SMITH
MANAGER, COMMUNITY

SERVICES

BARBARA VALENCIA
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT
DEPARTMENT MANAGER

BREE'NA YORK
FISCAL SERVOCES

MANAGER

WID ONE-STOP
 SPECIALIST
<VACANT> JOANNE ZACHE

ACCOUNTANT
SANDY LAUTIGAR

ACCOUNTING
CLERK

DANA TRUE
ACCOUNTING CLERK

SENIOR

KAREN GEORGE
ACCOUNTING

CLERK

CYNTHIA BARTHOLOMEW
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

SHARON HELLER
RECEPTIONIST

MATHILDE SEIBERT
ADMINISTRATIVE CLERK

WILLIAM HYER
PH EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS

MANAGER

LORRAINE DALRYMPLE
R.N.

HEALTH SERVICES
 PROGRAM MGR

URSULA DONOVAN
NUTRITION SERVICES

MANAGER

 JOHN CASTANEDA
ANIMAL REG.

ENFORCEMENT
MANAGER

MATT BOLINGER,
M.D.

EPIDEMIOLOGIST

COMMUNICATIONS
SYSTEMS

SPECIALIST
<VACANT>

ENVIRONMENTAL
HEALTH PROGRAM

MANAGER
<VACANT>

SHANE STULER
ENVIRONMENTAL

HEALTH SPECIALIST,
SR.

SUSAN KOEPF, R.N.
 PUBLIC HEALTH

NURSE

BETTY VANTA
ADMINISTRATIVE

CKERK, SR.

KARIN GILBERT
ADMINISTRATIVE

CLERK, SR.

PUBLIC HEALTH
NURSE

<VACANT>

PAULA MEDINA
HEALTH PROGRAM

MANAGER

LUCINDA CAMPBELL
PUBLIC HEALTH

NURSE

JAMILYN ANDERSON
COMMUNITY HEALTH

ASSISTANT

SYLVIA CASTILLO
COMMUNITY

HEALTH
ASSISTANT, SR

JUDITH LEITNER
COMMUNITY

HEALTH ASSISTANT
FORREST MILLER

ANIMAL REG.
ENFORCEMENT

OFFICER

JERRY
GARLINGHOUSE

ANIMAL REG.
ENFORCEMENT

OFFICER

MARK BOYD
ANIMAL REG.

ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER SR.

ANIMAL REG.
ENFORCEMENT

OFFICER
<VACANT>

DAVID CADDELL
GEST PROGRAM

MANAGER

DIANA RUSSELL
REPAC PROGRAM

MANAGER

MALISSA BUZAN
HOUSING  SERVICES

PROGRAM MANAGER

DEEJAYE POARCH
COMMUNITY ACTION
PROGRAM MANAGER

MARIA BRUSOE
SOC. SERVICES

CASE MANAGER

SOC. SERVICES
CASE MANAGER

<VACANT>

RICHARD CROY
SOC. SERVICES CASE
MANAGER, SENIOR

ROXANNE
DENHART

ADMINISTRATIVE
CLERK

PHILLIS WEAVER
COMMUNITY

SERVICES WORKER

JACKIE DUCKETT
COMMUNITY

SERVICES WORKER

LEONA BOWMAN
COMMUNITY

SERVICES WORKER

ED REEDE
COMMUNITY

SERVICES WORKER

GABRIEL EYLICIO
HOUSING REHAB

SPECIALIST

JEFF BURDICK
HOUSING REHAB

PROGRAM
CONSULTANT

PATRICIA CAMPOS
SECTION 8 PROGRAM

ADMINISTRATOR

ESTELLE  BELARDE
HOUSING SERVICES

ASSISTANT

CHARLENE BECKER
ADMINISTRATIVE

CLERK, SENIOR

CHRISTINA THROOP
DEPUTY REPAC

PROGRAM MANAGER

CAREER & EMPLOYMENT
SPECIALIST

GLOBE
<VACANT>

DONNA SMITH
CAREER &

EMPLOYMENT
SPECIALIST

LAKE HAVASU

 DAVE FERRELL
CAREER &

EMPLOYMENT
SPECIALIST
SAFFORD

JACK GROGG
CAREER &

EMPLOYMENT
SPECIALIST

CASA GRANDE

PATRICIA CHAVEZ
ADMINISTRATIVE

CLERK, SENIOR
PRESCOTT VALLEY

JUDY GONZALES
ADMINISTRATIVE

CLERK, SENIOR
PRESCOTT VALLEY

Gila County Division of Health and Community Services
July 20, 2007

HIGH RISK
DIETICIAN
<VACANT>

MALINDA WILLIAMS
HIV PROGRAM

MANAGER

ADMINISTRATIVE
CLERK

<VACANT>

PATRICK ZURICK
ENVORONMENTAL

HEALTH
SPECIALIST, SR.

MARY DIXON
CAREER &

 EMPLOYMENT
SPECIALIST
KINGMAN

SHEILA HIBDON
COMMUNITY HEALTH

WORKER

CATHERINE LEVARIO
COMMUNITY

SERVICES WORKER,
SENIOR

CITIZENS OF
GILA COUNTY

VOLUNTEER
COORDINATOR

<VACANT>

CHRISTINE ROCHA
HEALTH

PROGRAM
MANAGER

JOHN YANEZ
MIAMI SCHOOL

DISTRICT

DEAN PEDERSON
PAYSON SCHOOL

DISTRICT

LEXIE NOSIE
GLOBE  SCHOOL

DISTRICT
PATRICIA ROCHA

MOBILE CREW
COORDINATOR

KEVIN WARD
ANIMAL REG.

ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER

JOHN NELSON
DEPUTY COUNTY
ADMINISTRATOR

NANCY MACH
COMMUNITY HEALTH
ASSISTANT, SENIOR

KARL SANCHEZ
HOUSING REHAB

SPECIALIST BUSINESS SRV. REP.
CASA GRANDE

<VACANT>

ACCOUNTING
CLERK TEMP
<VACANT>

CHRIS PHILLILPS
ACCOUNTING

CLERK HEALTH



 GILA COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

STEVE BESICH
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

DAVID FLETCHER
DIRECTOR OF HEALTH AND

COMMUNITY SERVICES

JENDEAN SARTIAN
DEPUTY DIRECTOR  OF

HEALTH AND COMMUNITY
SERVICES

CECILIA BEJARANO
EXECUTIVE

ADMINSTRATIVE
ASSISTANT

DENISE DICKISON
ADMINISTRATIVE

ASSISTANT

CHRISTINE LOPEZ
ADMINISTRATIVE
CLERK, SPECIALIST

CAROLYN HARO
MANAGER, PUBLIC
HEALTH SERVICES

JUDY SMITH
MANAGER, COMMUNITY

SERVICES

BARBARA VALENCIA
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT
DEPARTMENT MANAGER

BREE'NA YORK
FISCAL SERVOCES

MANAGER

WID ONE-STOP
 SPECIALIST
<VACANT> JOANNE ZACHE

ACCOUNTANT
SANDY LAUTIGAR

ACCOUNTING
CLERK

DANA TRUE
ACCOUNTING CLERK

SENIOR

KAREN GEORGE
ACCOUNTING

CLERK

CYNTHIA BARTHOLOMEW
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

SHARON HELLER
RECEPTIONIST

MATHILDE SEIBERT
ADMINISTRATIVE CLERK

WILLIAM HYER
PH EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS

MANAGER

LORRAINE DALRYMPLE
R.N.

HEALTH SERVICES
 PROGRAM MGR

URSULA DONOVAN
NUTRITION SERVICES

MANAGER

 JOHN CASTANEDA
ANIMAL REG.

ENFORCEMENT
MANAGER

MATT BOLINGER,
M.D.

EPIDEMIOLOGIST

COMMUNICATIONS
SYSTEMS

SPECIALIST
<VACANT>

ENVIRONMENTAL
HEALTH PROGRAM

MANAGER
<VACANT>

SHANE STULER
ENVIRONMENTAL

HEALTH SPECIALIST,
SR.

SUSAN KOEPF, R.N.
 PUBLIC HEALTH

NURSE

BETTY VANTA
ADMINISTRATIVE

CKERK, SR.

KARIN GILBERT
ADMINISTRATIVE

CLERK, SR.

PUBLIC HEALTH
NURSE

<VACANT>

PAULA MEDINA
HEALTH PROGRAM

MANAGER

LUCINDA CAMPBELL
PUBLIC HEALTH

NURSE

JAMILYN ANDERSON
COMMUNITY HEALTH

ASSISTANT

SYLVIA CASTILLO
COMMUNITY

HEALTH
ASSISTANT, SR

JUDITH LEITNER
COMMUNITY

HEALTH ASSISTANT
FORREST MILLER

ANIMAL REG.
ENFORCEMENT

OFFICER

JERRY
GARLINGHOUSE

ANIMAL REG.
ENFORCEMENT

OFFICER

MARK BOYD
ANIMAL REG.

ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER SR.

ANIMAL REG.
ENFORCEMENT

OFFICER
<VACANT>

DAVID CADDELL
GEST PROGRAM

MANAGER

DIANA RUSSELL
REPAC PROGRAM

MANAGER

MALISSA BUZAN
HOUSING  SERVICES

PROGRAM MANAGER

DEEJAYE POARCH
COMMUNITY ACTION
PROGRAM MANAGER

MARIA BRUSOE
SOC. SERVICES

CASE MANAGER

SOC. SERVICES
CASE MANAGER

<VACANT>

RICHARD CROY
SOC. SERVICES CASE
MANAGER, SENIOR

ROXANNE
DENHART

ADMINISTRATIVE
CLERK

PHILLIS WEAVER
COMMUNITY

SERVICES WORKER

JACKIE DUCKETT
COMMUNITY

SERVICES WORKER

LEONA BOWMAN
COMMUNITY

SERVICES WORKER

ED REEDE
COMMUNITY

SERVICES WORKER

GABRIEL EYLICIO
HOUSING REHAB

SPECIALIST

JEFF BURDICK
HOUSING REHAB

PROGRAM
CONSULTANT

PATRICIA CAMPOS
SECTION 8 PROGRAM

ADMINISTRATOR

ESTELLE  BELARDE
HOUSING SERVICES

ASSISTANT

CHARLENE BECKER
ADMINISTRATIVE

CLERK, SENIOR

CHRISTINA THROOP
DEPUTY REPAC

PROGRAM MANAGER

CAREER & EMPLOYMENT
SPECIALIST

GLOBE
<VACANT>

DONNA SMITH
CAREER &

EMPLOYMENT
SPECIALIST

LAKE HAVASU

 DAVE FERRELL
CAREER &

EMPLOYMENT
SPECIALIST
SAFFORD

JACK GROGG
CAREER &

EMPLOYMENT
SPECIALIST

CASA GRANDE

PATRICIA CHAVEZ
ADMINISTRATIVE

CLERK, SENIOR
PRESCOTT VALLEY

JUDY GONZALES
ADMINISTRATIVE

CLERK, SENIOR
PRESCOTT VALLEY

Gila County Division of Health and Community Services
July 20, 2007

HIGH RISK
DIETICIAN
<VACANT>

MALINDA WILLIAMS
HIV PROGRAM

MANAGER

ADMINISTRATIVE
CLERK

<VACANT>

PATRICK ZURICK
ENVORONMENTAL

HEALTH
SPECIALIST, SR.

MARY DIXON
CAREER &

 EMPLOYMENT
SPECIALIST
KINGMAN

SHEILA HIBDON
COMMUNITY HEALTH

WORKER

CATHERINE LEVARIO
COMMUNITY

SERVICES WORKER,
SENIOR

CITIZENS OF
GILA COUNTY

VOLUNTEER
COORDINATOR

<VACANT>

CHRISTINE ROCHA
HEALTH

PROGRAM
MANAGER

JOHN YANEZ
MIAMI SCHOOL

DISTRICT

DEAN PEDERSON
PAYSON SCHOOL

DISTRICT

LEXIE NOSIE
GLOBE  SCHOOL

DISTRICT
PATRICIA ROCHA

MOBILE CREW
COORDINATOR

KEVIN WARD
ANIMAL REG.

ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER

JOHN NELSON
DEPUTY COUNTY
ADMINISTRATOR

NANCY MACH
COMMUNITY HEALTH
ASSISTANT, SENIOR

KARL SANCHEZ
HOUSING REHAB

SPECIALIST BUSINESS SRV. REP.
CASA GRANDE

<VACANT>

ACCOUNTING
CLERK TEMP
<VACANT>

CHRIS PHILLILPS
ACCOUNTING

CLERK HEALTH



 

J O B  D E S C R IP T IO N  

 
Job Title: Community Services Worker  Job Code: 2460 
  
FLSA:  Non-Exempt  Effective Date: September 4, 2006 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--- 
This job description indicates in general the nature and levels of work, knowledge, skills, abilities and other essential 
functions (as covered under the Americans with Disabilities Act) expected of an incumbent.  It is not designed to cover 
or contain a comprehensive listing of activities, duties or responsibilities required of an incumbent.  An incumbent may 
be asked to perform other duties as required.  Page 1 

 
NATURE OF WORK: 
Provides vocational rehabilitation assistance to disabled County community residents. 
 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:  

• Transports disabled clients to and from work sites. 
• Supervises part-time crew of disabled clients. 
• Assists clients with a variety of disabilities in developing work skills, attitudes and etiquette. 
• Coordinates client work schedules and organizes client work routines. 
• Tracks client time at individual work sites.   
• Ensures client work schedules are followed.   
• Prepares and submits client notes and monthly reports. 

 
WORKING ENVIRONMENT:   
Work is performed in the field transporting and monitoring clients at work sites; may be exposed to variable 
weather conditions; standing, walking, driving, and lifting up to 60 pounds; to drive a motor vehicle in order to 
go to client residences and transport client; may need to deal with emotional clients. 
 
EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS: 
High School Diploma or G.E.D. and work experience in dealing with people; or equivalent combination of 
education, training and experience.         
 
A valid Arizona Driver’s License; First Aid/CPR Certification. 
 
KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS & ABILITIES REQUIRED: 
Knowledge of: Special needs of developmentally disabled individuals; standards for providing assistance to 
the developmentally disabled; principles and practices of vocational rehabilitation; processes for developing 
socialization skills; methods for teaching job development skills to the disabled; client documentation and 
reporting requirements. 
 
Ability to: Train individuals with disabilities regarding job placement; teach socialization skills; monitor client 
progress at work; coordinate client work schedules and routines; safely transport disabled individuals to and 
from work sites; supervise part-time disabled work crews; maintain accurate client documentation and submit 
related monthly reports; communicate effectively verbally and in writing; effectively assist individuals with 
disabilities. 
 
Skills in: Providing vocational rehabilitation assistance to individuals with disabilities. 



 

J O B  D E S C R IP T IO N  

Job Title: Community Services Worker Senior Job Code: 2459 
 
FLSA:  Non-Exempt  Effective Date: September 4, 2006 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--- 
This job description indicates in general the nature and levels of work, knowledge, skills, abilities and other essential 
functions (as covered under the Americans with Disabilities Act) expected of an incumbent.  It is not designed to cover 
or contain a comprehensive listing of activities, duties or responsibilities required of an incumbent.  An incumbent may 
be asked to perform other duties as required.  Page 1 

 
NATURE OF WORK: 
Provides a variety of client services to assist disabled, elderly and/or low income community residents in 
becoming self sufficient. 
 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:  
• Provides client assistance to developmentally disabled individuals including habilitation, vocational 

rehabilitation, and attended care; provides assistance to clients regarding the development of 
socialization skills; develops and provides activities designed to develop client daily living skills. 

• Assists low income persons including families with children, elderly, disabled, and homeless in achieving 
higher levels of economic and social self-sufficiency; develops and provides activities designed to 
develop client daily living skills. 

• Teaches clients basic living skills including cooking, menu planning, nutrition, basic reading, spelling and 
money handling skills. 

• Provides training regarding job development skills for individuals with disabilities; provides job placement 
services. 

• Prepares resumes and assists clients with job applications; conducts mock job interviews with clients. 
• Monitors progress of clients at work; provides support/counseling regarding job related and personal 

issues. 
• May transport clients to and from work and appointments, etc.  
• Prepares and maintains client documentation, records and files. 
• Provides in-house and attended care services to clients as required. 
• Participates in in-service training to update skills and learn techniques for dealing with various clients. 
 
WORKING ENVIRONMENT:   
The work requires mobility to work in a typical home setting, use standard cleaning supplies and equipment, 
bending, lifting to assist clients with attended care, etc., and to drive a motor vehicle in order to go to client 
residences and transport client; may need to deal with emotional clients. 
 
DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS: 
Employees at this level perform a full range of advanced client services functions, regularly demonstrate a 
high level of expertise and proficiency in the performance, are expected to perform most duties 
independently, and have the ability to exercise considerable discretion and initiative in completing 
assignments; may serve as resource to other staff and assist in the training of new staff. 
  
EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS: 
High School Diploma or G.E.D.; two (2) years experience providing direct client services in habitation, 
vocational rehabilitation and/or attended care; or equivalent combination of education, training and 
experience.  Experience in dealing with seniors or disabled persons is desirable 
 
A valid Arizona Driver’s License; First Aid/CPR Certification. 
 
 
 
 



Job Title: Community Services Worker Senior Job Code: 2459 
  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--- 
This job description indicates in general the nature and levels of work, knowledge, skills, abilities and other essential 
functions (as covered under the Americans with Disabilities Act) expected of an incumbent.  It is not designed to cover 
or contain a comprehensive listing of activities, duties or responsibilities required of an incumbent.  An incumbent may 
be asked to perform other duties as required.  Page 2 

 
KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS & ABILITIES REQUIRED: 
Knowledge of: Special needs of developmentally disabled individuals and the elderly; principles and 
practices of vocational rehabilitation/habilitation; methods for developing job training and placement 
opportunities for special needs populations; methods and standards for providing attended care; techniques 
for dealing with a variety of individuals who may be emotionally distressed; basic arithmetic; basic safety 
practices related to the work; program documentation and record keeping requirements.  
 
Ability to: Coordinate the delivery of special needs program services; provide direct services to disabled 
and/or developmentally disabled individuals; teach individuals socialization and basic living skills;  train 
individuals with disabilities regarding job skills; maintain accurate client records and documentation; 
communicate effectively verbally and in writing; work effectively with a variety of individuals with disabilities; 
deal successfully with a variety of individuals from various socioeconomic, ethnic and cultural backgrounds;   
maintain accurate records of work performed and use a computer; understand and follow verbal and written 
directions; establish and maintain effective working relationships with those contacted in the course of the 
work who may be emotional distress; deal successfully with a variety of individuals from various 
socioeconomic, ethnic and cultural backgrounds. 
 
Skills in: Providing habilitation and vocational rehabilitation assistance to a variety of individuals. 



 

J O B  D E S C R IP T IO N  

 
Job Title: GEST Program Manager  Job Code: 2458 
  
FLSA:  Exempt  Effective Date: September 4, 2006 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--- 
This job description indicates in general the nature and levels of work, knowledge, skills, abilities and other essential 
functions (as covered under the Americans with Disabilities Act) expected of an incumbent.  It is not designed to cover 
or contain a comprehensive listing of activities, duties or responsibilities required of an incumbent.  An incumbent may 
be asked to perform other duties as required.  Page 1 

 
NATURE OF WORK: 
Plans, coordinates and manages the Gila Employment and Special Training (GEST) program services, 
activities and staff employment services along with daily living skills to the community’s disabled population. 
 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:  
• Oversees the planning, development and implementation of GEST program services designed to 

enhance the self sufficiency of disabled community members including development of daily living skills 
and employment services; evaluates program needs and recommends appropriate actions; develops and 
implements policies and procedures to carry out programs.   

• Hires, supervises and monitors the performance of assigned personnel; coordinates employee training; 
ensures compliance with contractual requirements, departmental policy and procedure, and regulations 
governing community services activities; schedules staff to allow direct client services to be provided in 
accordance with client individual service plans.  

• Supervises job development and placement services to assist clients in finding and securing employment 
in our community and in developing employment related skills, and skills in searching for job sites; 
supervises supported employment service which provides intensive time limited supports to a client once 
placed in a work site. 

• Oversees and coordinates long-term on-going support for those clients who have the most severe 
disabilities; habilitation services provide training, supervision, therapeutic activities, and counseling when 
appropriate, to promote skill development in independent living, self care, communication and social 
relationships; coordinates with other agencies regarding goals and objectives for clients. 

• Schedules and attends meetings with clients, Support Coordinators, Vocational Rehabilitation 
Counselors, parents, guardians and employers regarding program services. 

• Prepares monthly invoices for reimbursement to State agencies and employers; ensures receipt of 
payment for services provided. 

• Develops proposals for program funding from State and Federal sources; prepares and processes grant 
applications.   

• Prepares agenda items for Gila County Board of Supervisors review and approval.   
• Prepares and submits departmental reports as required by County, State and Federal agencies; ensures 

compliance with program reporting requirements. 
• Selects and/or upgrades assessment materials used for client workshops. 
• Ensures GEST vehicles are properly maintained in safe working condition. 
• Prepares payroll documents, staff and client time sheets. 
• Provides direct services to clients as necessary. 
• Attends quarterly provider meetings and relevant training sessions. 
• Administers program budget and monitors expenditures. 
 
WORKING ENVIRONMENT:   
Work is performed in a standard office environment and in the field when providing direct client services; work 
involves standing, walking, and assisting clients with cooking, cleaning and shopping; must be capable of 
traveling to and from various work locations on a frequent basis to attend meetings. 
  



 

J O B  D E S C R IP T IO N  

 
Job Title: GEST Program Manager  Job Code: 2458 
  
FLSA:  Exempt  Effective Date: September 4, 2006 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--- 
This job description indicates in general the nature and levels of work, knowledge, skills, abilities and other essential 
functions (as covered under the Americans with Disabilities Act) expected of an incumbent.  It is not designed to cover 
or contain a comprehensive listing of activities, duties or responsibilities required of an incumbent.  An incumbent may 
be asked to perform other duties as required.  Page 2 

 
 



Job Title: GEST Program Manager  Job Code: 2458 
 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--- 
This job description indicates in general the nature and levels of work, knowledge, skills, abilities and other essential 
functions (as covered under the Americans with Disabilities Act) expected of an incumbent.  It is not designed to cover 
or contain a comprehensive listing of activities, duties or responsibilities required of an incumbent.  An incumbent may 
be asked to perform other duties as required.  Page 3 

 
EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS: 
High School Diploma or G.E.D.; three (3) years special needs program experience, including two (2) years in 
program design and proposal/grant development and grant management; or equivalent combination of 
education, training and experience.         
 
A valid Arizona Driver’s License; First Aid/CPR Certification 
 
KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS & ABILITIES REQUIRED: 
Knowledge of: Special needs of developmentally disabled individuals; standards for providing assistance to 
the developmentally disabled; principles and practices of vocational rehabilitation; methods for developing job 
training and placement opportunities for special needs populations; processes for developing individual client 
service plans; grant funding sources; processes for preparing grant applications; methods for administering 
program budgets; business arithmetic and office administrative practices and procedures; standard office 
software applications; business letter writing and the standard format for typed materials, including contracts; 
supervisory principles, practices and methods. 
 
Ability to: Oversee and coordinate the delivery of special needs program services; develop and monitor 
individual client service plans; provide direct services to developmentally disabled individuals; liaise with 
clients, parents, guardians and employers regarding program services; prepare monthly invoices for 
reimbursement; draft grant proposals; ensure compliance with program reporting requirements; administer 
program budgets; communicate effectively orally and in writing; supervise, lead, and delegate tasks. 
 
Skills in: Planning and directing community service programs for individuals with disabilities; understanding 
and applying program standards and procedures, applicable Federal rules and regulations, and County 
policies and procedures; assessing and prioritizing multiple tasks, projects and demands; interacting with 
people of different social, economic, and ethnic backgrounds; preparing clear, comprehensive, and accurate 
reports; effectively communicating in written and verbal forms. 
 



Attachment 05 
FACILITY LOCATION AND STAFFING CHART 

Supported Employment 
 

Facility Name, Physical Address, 
Mailing Address, Phone and Fax 

Number 

 
Sub 

 
Position Title 

 
Number 

FTEs 

 
Day and Hours  

of Operation 

 
Geographic 

Area 
 
Services will be provided at 

  Our two locations: 
   
  Gila County Community Service
  5515 South Apache Ave. 
  Suite 200 
  Globe, Arizona 85501 
  (928) 425-7631 
  (928) 425-9468 Fax 

  GEST 107 W. Frontier Suite C 
  Payson, AZ 85541 
  (928) 474-1759 
  Fax.  (928) 468-8056 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 

Program Manager 
Disability Specialist 

Job Coaches (3) 
           

Mobile Crew 
Coordinator 

 
 

Job Coach 

 
 
 
 
 

5 FTEs 
1 PTE 

 
 
 
 
 

1 FTE 

 
 
 
 

Monday to 
Friday 

5 AM to 5 PM 
Except Legal 

Holidays 
 
 
 

Monday to 
Friday 

7 AM to 3PM 
Except Legal 

Holidays 

 
 
 
 

Gila County 
 

 
The facility(s) listed above will not be open on those holidays marked below (darken box for applicable holidays): 

[X]  New Year’s Day [X]  Martin Luther King Jr.’s Birthday [  ]  Lincoln’s Birthday 
[  ]  Washington’s Birthday [  ]  Good Friday [X]  Memorial Day [X]  Independence Day  
[X]  Labor Day   [  ]  Rosh Hashanah  [  ]  Yom Kippur    [X]  Columbus Day 
[X]  Veterans’ Day  [X]  Thanksgiving Day  [X]  Christmas   [  ]   



 
 

GILA COUNTY COMMUNITY SERVICES DIVISION 
"Helping Gila County Residents to Help Themselves"  

 
 
 
 
 
To: Whom It May Concern 
 
From: Bree’na York, Fiscal Services Manager  
 
Date: August 1, 2007 
 

RE: 3.6 - Offer Attachment 07 Written Assurance 
 
 
If awarded the contract, Gila County Gila Employment and Special Training will have a 
sufficient amount of funds to meet obligations on time while awaiting payment from the 
Department. 
 
Gila Employment and Special Training have funds available to cover such costs until 
reimbursement is received.  In addition, Gila County has also been very supportive of the 
program and will assist in providing us with funds to meet obligations if necessary until payment 
from the contract is received. 
 
If you have any questions or require additional information please feel to contact me at 928-402-
8667. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REPAC, CAP, GEST, AHP & WIB Departments 

5515 S. Apache Avenue, Suite 200 
Globe, AZ  85501 

(928) 425-7631 
(928) 425-9468 FAX 

 

800-276-4452 toll free 
Countywide T.D.D.  (928) 425-0839 

David Fletcher  
Director 

 
Judy Smith  

Divisional Program Manager 

JenDean Sartain 
Deputy Director 

 
Bree’na York 

Fiscal Services Manager 

Reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities may be requested. 











Attachment 14 
PRICE SHEET 

 
JOB DEVELOPMENT AND PLACEMENT 

 

 Page 1 of 1 

Service 

A
pa

ch
e 

C
oc

hi
se

 

C
oc

on
in

o 

G
ila

 

G
ra

ha
m

 

G
re

en
le

e 

La
P

az
 

M
ar

ic
op

a 

M
oh

av
e 

N
av

aj
o 

P
im

a 

P
in

al
 

S
an

ta
 

C
ru

z 

Y
av

ap
ai

 

Y
um

a 

Individual –Contact Hour 
$ $ $ $60.00 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

Group-Attendance Day $ $ $ $60.00 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

 
INCENTIVE PAYMENTS ESTABLISHED RATE 

 

Successful Rehabilitation Closure (without Full –Time Employment and Medical Insurance/Hospitalization)  $ 300.00 

Successful Rehabilitation Closure with Full -Time Employment $ 700.00 

Successful Rehabilitation Closure with Medical Insurance and Hospitalization $ 1,000.00 

 
Offerors may be awarded by services and/or geographic areas. Counties for which an offeror proposed to provide services shall be identified based on the pricing under the 
identified county. If an offeror submits pricing for a particular county, they are obligated to provide services throughout the entire county. 
 
 
Enter a rate for Individual-Contract Hour for which is a payment for individual setting of one (1) Contract Hour or 60 minutes of actual time 
spent directly with or on behalf of the VR client in each of the counties that the Offeror proposes to provide services.  (Refer to Paragraph 8.4 
of the Scope of Work) 
 
Enter a rate for Group-Attendance Day for which is a payment for a client who is in attendance in a group setting for more than (3) hours on 
any given calendar day in each of the counties that the Offeror proposes to provide services.  The daily rate is the same for whole or half 
days.  
 
The payment rate for both contract rates, Contact Hour and Group/Attendance Day, includes all costs associated with the provision of the 
service including but not  limited to: salaries, operating cost, travel time and mileage, preparation of billing and reports, routine follow-up 
phone calls, research, time for client no shows, insurance.  These costs cannot be billed separately. 
 





ARF-338     Consent Agenda Item   Item #:  4- C     

Regular BOS Meeting

Date: 02/15/2011  

Submitted For: Lorraine Dalrymple, Health Services Program Manager

Submitted By: Lorraine Dalrymple, Health & Community Services Division

Department: Health & Emergency Services Division Division: Health Services

Fiscal Year: 2011  Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates - Begin & End: January 1, 2011-December 31, 2011 

Grant?: No

Matching Requirement?: No  Fund?: Renewal

Presenter's Name: Lorraine Dalrymple 

Information

Request/Subject

Agreement for Medical Consultant Services between Dr. Michael Durham and the Gila County Office of Health for the year

2011.

Background Information

Dr. Durham has been the consulting physician for the Gila County Office of Health.  He is also the TB Officer.  This is

required by the state.  He also provides "Well Baby Clinics" monthly and STD Clinics as needed.  The maximum amount per

month is $1,300.  The normal amount, without an STD Clinic, is $1,000/month.

Evaluation

This agreement allows the Gila County Office of Health to perform its mandated services.  Dr. Durham signs all standing and

reviews all TB Charts, Family Planning Charts, and STD Charts.

Conclusion

This agreement allows the Gila County Office of Health to provide services under a doctors supervision.

Recommendation

Recommend that the Board of Supervisors approve this agreement which will allow Dr. Durham to be the Medical Consultant

for the year 2011.

Suggested Motion

Approval of the Agreement for Medical Consultant Services between Michael R. Durham, M.D. and the Gila County Office of

Health for Dr. Durham to provide medical consultant services for the period of January 1, 2011, through December 31, 2011,

for a not to exceed amount of $1,300 per month.

Attachments

Link: Dr. Michael Durham Executive Summary Form

Link: Dr. Michael Durham Agreement for Medical Consultant Services



















ARF-339     Consent Agenda Item   Item #:  4- D     

Regular BOS Meeting

Date: 02/15/2011  

Submitted For: Lorraine Dalrymple, Health Services Program Manager

Submitted By: Lorraine Dalrymple, Health & Community Services Division

Department: Health & Emergency Services Division Division: Health Services

Fiscal Year: 2011  Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates - Begin & End: January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011 

Grant?: Yes

Matching Requirement?: No  Fund?: Renewal

Presenter's Name:

Information

Request/Subject

Professional Services Agreement between Jean Turney-Shaw, FNP, and the Gila County Office of Health to

provide reproductive health/family planning services.

Background Information

The Gila County Office of Health has been providing reproductive health/family planning services at the Globe Office for three

years.  Jean Turney-Shaw, FNP has been providing the physicals and referrals needed for this grant.

Evaluation

The Reproductive Health/Family Planning grant provides services to low-income families in Gila County.  Jean Turney-Shaw

provides physicals and referrals under the supervision of Dr. Durham.

Conclusion

This Professional Service Agreement allows us to provide reproductive health and family planning services in the Globe area.

Recommendation

It is recommended the the Gila County Board of Supervisors approve the Professional Services Agreement between Jean

Turney-Shaw, FNP, and the Gila County Office of Health to provide reproductive health/family planning services for the

period of January 1, 2011, through December 31, 2011.

Suggested Motion

Approval of a Professional Services Agreement between Jean Turney-Shaw, FNP, and the Gila County Office of Health to

provide reproductive health/family planning services for the period of January 1, 2011, through December 31, 2011.

Attachments

Link: Executive Summary Form for Jean Turney-Shaw

Link: Renewal Agreement - Jean Turney Shaw













ARF-349     Consent Agenda Item   Item #:  4- E     

Regular BOS Meeting

Date: 02/15/2011  

Submitted For: Lorraine Dalrymple, Health Services Program Manager

Submitted By: Lorraine Dalrymple, Community Services Division

Department: Health & Emergency Services Division Division: Health Services

Fiscal Year: 2011  Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates - Begin & End: 1/1/2011 through 12/31/2011 

Grant?: Yes

Matching Requirement?: No  Fund?: Renewal

Presenter's Name:

Information

Request/Subject

Professional Services Agreement between Lori Burke, FNP, and the Gila County Office of Health to provide

reproductive health/family planning services. 

Background Information

The Gila County Office of Health has been providing reproductive health/family planning services at the Payson

Office for three years.  Lori Burke, FNP, has been providing the physicals and referrals needed for this grant.

Evaluation

The Reproductive Health/Family Planning grant provides services to low-income families in Gila County.  Lori

Burke provides physicals and referrals under the supervision of Dr. Durham.

Conclusion

This Professional Services Agreement allows Gila County to provide reproductive health and family planning

services in the Payson area.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Gila County Board of Supervisors approve the Professional Service Agreement between

Lori Burke, FNP, and the Gila County Office of Health to provide reproductive health/family planning services for

the period of January 1, 2011, through December 31, 2011.

Suggested Motion

Approval of a Professional Services Agreement between Lori Burke, FNP, and the Gila County Office of Health to

provide reproductive health/family planning services for the period of January 1, 2011, through December 31, 2011.

Attachments

Link: Professional Service Agreement Cover Page

Link: Renewal Agreement - Lori Burke



Executive Summary Form -- Professional Service Agreement 

 

 

Contract Name:   __Reproductive Health/Family Planning____________  

    

Contract Number:  ______HG854246___________________________ 

 

 
Statement of Purpose and Need (3-5 Sentences)   

 

Nurse Practitioner to provide physicals to individuals who participate in the Gila County Reproductive 

Health/Family Planning Services at the Payson Office.  There is no other family planning clinic located in 

the area.  This is a renewal of the contract. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contract  End Date:   _12/31/2011________________ Renewal Option: X Yes 

 

Maximum Dollar Limit:  ___________________     No 

 

Contact Information: 

 

Firm Name:  Lori Burke________ Contact Person:  ___Same_____________ 

 

Address:  _284 N. Coyote Way_ Phone:  __474-0759__     

        

City:  _Payson___ State:  ___AZ_ Zip:  _85541_____ FAX:  ________________________ 

 

Email: __lb_burke@yahoo.com__________      

   

 

Fund:  Reproductive Health/Family Planning_ Type of Funds:  Restricted 

 X Grant 

Fund Code: 2559-404.4210.50____  General Fund 

  Other  

 
Special Notes:   

 

This is a renewal to extend the contract for Lori Burke, FNP to provide exams for the Reproductive 

Health/Family Planning Grant for another year. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 











ARF-350     Consent Agenda Item   Item #:  4- F     

Regular BOS Meeting

Date: 02/15/2011  

Submitted For: Lorraine Dalrymple, Health Services Program Manager

Submitted By: Lorraine Dalrymple, Community Services Division

Department: Health & Emergency Services Division Division: Health Services

Fiscal Year: February 2011-12  Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates - Begin & End: February 1, 2011 through February 1, 2012 

Grant?: Yes

Matching Requirement?: No  Fund?: Renewal

Presenter's Name:

Information

Request/Subject

Professional Services Agreement with Lori Burke, FNP, to provide Well Baby Program services in Payson

Background Information

Lori Burke, FNP, has been providing "Well Baby" physicals in the Gila County Office of Health in Payson.  Due

to the poor response in Payson, she bills only on the months she has appointments, for an amount of $50.00 per

child's physical.

Evaluation

The Well Baby Program provides physicals to infants whose parents are underinsured or have no insurance.  It is

important that these children receive well baby checkups as recommended by the Academy of Pediatrics.

Conclusion

This Professional Services Agreement allows the Gila County Office of Health to continue its Well Baby Program

in Payson.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Gila County Board of Supervisors approve the Professional Services Agreement

between Lori Burke, FNP, and the Gila County Office of Health to provide "Well Baby" physicals in Payson at

$50.00 per physical, for the period of February 1, 2011 ,through February 1, 2012.

Suggested Motion

Approval of a Professional Services Agreement between Lori Burke, FNP, and the Gila County Office of Health to

provide "Well Baby" physicals in Payson at $50.00 per physical, for the period of February 1, 2011, through

February 1, 2012.

Attachments

Link: Professional Service Agreement - Well Baby-Cover Letter

Link: Professional Service Agreement - Well Baby



Executive Summary Form -- Professional Service Agreement 

 

 

Contract Name: Professional Service Agreement___________  

    

Contract Number:  ________________________________________ 

 

 
Statement of Purpose and Need (3-5 Sentences)   

Agreement for Lori Burke, FNP, to provide well baby examinations in Payson for the Gila County Office 

of Health.  This is a renewal agreement extending the contract for February 1, 2011 through February 1, 

2012.  Lori Burke, FNP will receive $50.00 for every child examined under the “Well Baby” Program. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contract  End Date:   __2/1/2012________________________Renewal Option: X Yes 

 

Maximum Dollar Limit:  $______________________     No 

 

Contact Information: 

 

Firm Name:  __Lori Burke______________________ Contact Person:  _____Same______ 

 

Address:  ____284 N. Coyote Way________________ Phone:  _____474-0759__________ 

            

City:  __Payson____ State:  ____AZ____ Zip:  _85541  FAX:  ________________________ 

 

Email:  __lb_burke@yahoo.com_______________      

   

 

Fund:  ______Immunizations _______________  Type of Funds:  Restricted 

 X Grant 

Fund Code:  ____2524-404.4210.50____________  General Fund 

  Other  

 
Special Notes:   

 

This is a renewal to extend the contract for Lori Burke, FNP, to provide “Well Baby” physicals in Payson 

for an additional year. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 









ARF-351     Consent Agenda Item   Item #:  4- G     

Regular BOS Meeting

Date: 02/15/2011  

Submitted For: Linda Eastlick,

Elections Director

Submitted By: David Rogers, Elections

Department: Elections Department

Presenter's Name:

Information

Request/Subject

Tri-City Fire District Governing Board Vacancy Appointment

Background Information

ARS 48-803(B) provides that if a vacancy occurs on the district board other than from expiration of a

term, the remaining board members shall fill the vacancy by appointment of an interim member.

Evaluation

At the Tri-City Fire District Governing Board meeting of December 7, 2010, newly elected member Mr.

Matt Asanovich, III did not attend, was not sworn in, and therefore did not take office.  At the Tri-City

Fire District Governing Board meeting of December 15, 2010, Franceen Gregovich-Benton was

appointed to complete Mr. Asanovich's term of office, which expires November 30, 2014.

Conclusion

Franceen Gregovich-Benton has agreed to serve as a governing board member for the Tri-City Fire

District.

Recommendation

The Elections Department recommends that the Board of Supervisors acknowledge the vacancy caused

by Mr. Asanovich and the new governing board member appointment as submitted.

Suggested Motion

Acknowledge the vacancy of Matt Asanovich from the Tri-City Fire District governing board and the

appointment of Franceen Gregovich-Benton to complete the term of Mr. Asanovich, which

expires November 30, 2014.

Attachments

Link: Tri-City FD Meeting Minutes

















ARF-362     Consent Agenda Item   Item #:  4- H     

Regular BOS Meeting

Date: 02/15/2011  

Submitted For: Steve Stratton, Public Works Division Director

Submitted By: Shannon Coons, Public Works Division

Department: Public Works Division

Fiscal Year: 2011  Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates - Begin & End: January 18, 2011 to March 30 ,2011 

Grant?: No

Matching Requirement?: No  Fund?: New

Presenter's Name:

Information

Request/Subject

Ratify Chairman's signature on 3 agreements for Southwest Gas elevated natural gas delivery.

Background Information

Three buildings at the new construction site for Gila County buildings on Rose Mofford Way and Besich

Blvd require agreements with Southwest Gas in order to deliver service.

Evaluation

The construction of the gas distribution system is less than $5,000 for all three buildings.

Conclusion

The agreements are standard in the industry and allow Southwest Gas to supply the County facilities

with natural gas.

Recommendation

The Public Works Director recommends that the Board ratify the Chairman's signature on the Request

for Elevated Gas Pressure Delivery letters and Facilities Extension Agreements W.R. No. 1298169 for

1001 W. Besich Blvd. Road Building, W.R. No. 1298182 for 1001 W. Besich Blvd. Pole Barn, and W.R.

No. 1293889 725 N. Rose Mofford Way Facilites/Sign Shop.

Suggested Motion

Approval to ratify the Chairman's signature on the Request for Elevated Gas Pressure Delivery letters

and Facilities Extension Agreements W.R. No. 1298169 for 1001 W. Besich Blvd. Road Building, W.R.

No. 1298182 for 1001 W. Besich Blvd. Pole Barn, and W.R. No. 1293889 725 N. Rose Mofford Way

Facilites/Sign Shop.

Attachments

Link: SW Gas Documents































ARF-358     Consent Agenda Item   Item #:  4- I     

Regular BOS Meeting

Date: 02/15/2011  

Submitted For: Don McDaniel

Jr., County

Manager

Submitted By: Jacque Griffin, Library District

Department: County Manager

Presenter's Name:

Information

Request/Subject

Appointment of a trustee and alternate trustee to the Arizona Local Government Employee Benefit Trust

(AZLGEBT) on behalf of Gila County.

Background Information

The Arizona Local Government Employee Benefit Trust (AZLGEBT) is an employee benefits

consortium that is open to eligible rural Arizona counties.  Formed effective July 1994, the Trust

currently has six (6) member counties including Apache, Gila, Graham, Greenlee, La Paz and Santa

Cruz.  Each participating entity appoints a trustee and an alternate to represent their entity with regards to

Trust administration.

Evaluation

Trustees meet on a quarterly basis to collectively administer medical, prescription drug, dental, vision,

short-term disability and life insurance benefits for their employee populations.  

Over the years, providing affordable health insurance has become a strenuous journey with many

hurdles. The combination of strict budget constraints and rising health care costs has forced public

entities to find innovative ways to maintain control of benefit costs while simultaneously providing

employees competitive benefits. AZLGEBT provides member entities with a way to maintain a greater

degree of control over their employee benefits programs through the benefit of their collectively larger

numbers.

AZLGEBT organization documents stipulates that the trustee for a county is its County Manager, and the

alternate trustee is a member of the senior management staff. 

In the past in Gila County, these appointments have occurred in February of a given year, and are in

effect until such time as the Board of Supervisors modifies or changes the appointments.  Last February,

the Board of Supervisors appointed John F Nelson as trustee and Jacque Griffin as alternate trustee. It is

time, once again to modify the appointments to match the criteria of the AZLGEBT organizational

documents.  

Conclusion

It is important to maintain representation in the AZLGEBT administrative process. The attached

Resolution No. 11-02-03 formally appoints Don E McDaniel, Jr., Gila County Manager, as trustee; and

John F Nelson, Deputy County Manager, as alternate trustee to the Arizona Local Employee Benefit

Trust (AZLGEBT). 

Recommendation

The County Manager recommends approval of Resolution No. 11-02-03 which appoints Don E.



The County Manager recommends approval of Resolution No. 11-02-03 which appoints Don E.

McDaniel, Jr. as trustee and John F. Nelson as alternate trustee to the AZLGEBT Board of Trustees.

Suggested Motion

Approval to adopt Resolution No. 11-02-03 appointing Don E. McDaniel Jr., Gila County Manager, as

trustee; and John F. Nelson, Deputy County Manager, as alternate trustee to the Arizona Local

Government Employee Benefit Trust (AZLGEBT) on behalf of Gila County.

Attachments

Link: Resolution No. 11-02-03



RESOLUTION NO. 11-02-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GILA
COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT OF
TRUSTEES TO THE ARIZONA LOCAL GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEE
BENEFIT TRUST BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

WHEREAS, Section 952.01(C) of the Arizona Revised Statutes authorizes two or more public
agencies to enter into agreements for the provision of employee health benefit programs; and

WHEREAS, on July 01,1999 The County of Gila (the "COUNTY") entered into an Agreement
and Declaration of Trust (the "Trust Agreement") establishing the Arizona Local Government
Employee Benefit Trust (the "TRUST") for the purpose of providing health benefits to
employees of its Participating Entities; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY is a Participating Entity in the TRUST; and

WHEREAS, Section 3.01 of the Trust Agreement provides for the operation and administration
the Trust by a Board of Trustees (the "Trust Board") with members to be selected by the
Participating Entities; and

WHEREAS, Sections 3.02 of the Trust Agreement provides for the designation of one Trustee
and one Alternate Trustee by each Participating Entity, establishes qualifications for appointment
as a Trustee or Alternate Trustee and provides that a Participating Entity may at any time remove
a Trustee with or without cause; and

WHEREAS, Sections 3.04 of the Trust Agreement provides that following appointment,
Trustees and Alternate Trustees shall serve until such time as they resign or cease to be an
employee of that Participating Entity and that, in that event, the position shall be deemed vacant
and a new Trustee or Alternate Trustee shall be designated by that Participating Entity; and

WHEREAS, due to an occurrence of one of the circumstances specified in Section 3.02 or
Section 3.04 of the Trust Agreement warranting the appointment ofa Trustee and an Alternate
Trustee to the Trust Board, the Board of Supervisors wishes to approve such appointments,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT;

1. The Trustee shall be Don E. McDaniel, Jr., Gila County Manager, and the Alternate
Trustee shall be John F. Nelson, Gila County Deputy Manager.

Gila County Resolution 11-02-03 Page 1



2. The term of the appointments shall commence as of the effective date of this Resolution
and shall continue in full force and effect until terminated by removal, resignation or
separation from employment as provided in Article III of the Trust Document.

3. Within five (5) days of the effective date of this Resolution, a verified copy shall be
transmitted to Arizona Local Government Employee Benefit Trust for entry into its
official records.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this ts" day of January 2011, at Globe, Gila County, Arizona.

Attest: GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Michael A. Pastor, ChairmanMarian Sheppard, Chief Deputy Clerk

Approved as to form:

Bryan Chambers
Chief Deputy County Attorney

Gila County Resolution 11-02-03 Page 2



ARF-357     Consent Agenda Item   Item #:  4- J     

Regular BOS Meeting

Date: 02/15/2011  

Submitted For: Linda Rodriguez, Administrative Manager

Submitted By: Linda Rodriguez, Health & Emergency Services

Department: Public Works Division Division: Fairground Facilities

Presenter's Name:

Information

Request/Subject

Gila Monster Go-Kart Racing Club's request to use the Go-Kart Racing track at the Gila County Fairgrounds for the

period of April 3, 2011, through September 25, 2011, with a waiver of fees.

Background Information

The Gila Monster Go-Kart Racing Club is a non-profit organization of volunteers for the young children and

teenagers in our community with a passion for racing.  This is the Gila Monster Go-Kart Club's 15th season of

racing in the area.  Each racing season commences the week of April, with the final race of the season during the

weekend of the Gila County Fair, September 25, 2011.  The Gila Monster Go-Kart Club provides their own

insurance through Tag Racing International and a volunteer paramedic from one of the local fire stations is present

for medical emergencies during all races.  The Go-Kart Racing Club also pays the electrical billing year round.

The 2011 Board members are as follows:  President Jason Wood, Vice-President Andy Hetrick, Secretary Jessica

Courtney, and Treasurer Terri Hetrick.

Evaluation

Gila Monster Go-Karts provides a clean atmosphere for young children and teenagers to be involved in fun

entertainment in our community.

Conclusion

This request to use the Fairgrounds Go-Kart Track, with a waiver of fees, should be approved for the 2011 G-Kart

Racing season.

Recommendation

The recommendation is to approve the Gila Monster Go-Kart Club's request.

Suggested Motion

Approval of Gila Monster Go-Kart Club's request to use the Go-Kart Track at the Fairgrounds for the period of

April 3, 2011, through September 25, 2011, with a waiver of fees.

Attachments

Link: Gila Monster Go-Kart App







































ARF-319     Item #:  4- K     

Regular BOS Meeting

Date: 02/15/2011  

Reporting Period: Personnel Reports for the weeks of 2/08/11 and 2/15/11

Submitted For: Berthan DeNero, HR

Director

Submitted By: Erica Raymond, Deputy

County Manager

Information

Subject

Approval of Personnel Reports for the weeks of February 8, 2011, and February 15, 2011.

Suggested Motion

Approval of personnel reports for the weeks of February 8, 2011, and February 15, 2011.

Attachments

Link: 2/08/11 Personnel Agenda

Link: 2/15/11 Personnel Agenda



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
FEBRUARY 8, 2011 

 
 

DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

1. Max Coombs – Public Works – Automotive Service Worker – 02/01/11 – Public 
Works Fund – DOH 01/01/85 – Retirement 

2. Patricia Rocha – Community Services – Community Services Worker – 01/24/11 
– GEST Fund – DOH 11/29/05 – Resignation 

3. Kimberly McGough Sermeno – Public Works – Solid Waste Services Worker – 
01/27/11 – DOH 10/24/05 – Termination 

 
HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

4. John Dzera – Public Works – Building Maintenance Technician – 01/31/11 – 
Facilities Management Fund – Replacing John Sanchez 

5. Christine Lovato – Probation – Juvenile Detention Officer – 02/14/11 – General 
Fund – replacing Veronica Victor 

6. Karen J. Miller – Public Fiduciary – Fiduciary Services Specialist – 02/21/11 – 
General Fund – replacing Cynthia Bach 

7. Margie Velasquez – School Superintendent – Accounting Clerk I – 01/10/11 – 
General Fund – replacing Margie Velasquez 

8. Jillian R. Velarde – Globe Regional Justice Court – Justice Court Clerk Associate 
– 02/21/11 – General Fund – replacing Anthony Waddell 

 
TEMPORARY HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

9. Stephanie McCarty – Community Services – Administrative Clerk – 02/01/11 – 
Workforce Investment Act Fund 

10. Sterling Etim Etuk Udom – Health Services – Influenza Surveillance Specialist – 
02/28/11 – Public Health Emergency Response H1N1 Fund 

 
REQUEST PERMISSION TO POST: 
 

11. Community Services – Community Services Worker – vacated by Patricia Rocha 
12. Public Works Recycling and Landfill Management – Solid Waste Services 

Worker – vacated by Kimberly McGough Sermeno 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
FEBRUARY 15, 2011 

 
 

DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

1. William G. Cook – Public Works – Temporary Building Maintenance Technician 
– 01/31/11 – Facilities Management Fund – DOH 05/17/10 – Resignation 

2. Billy Stevens – Public Works – Building Maintenance Technician Sr. – 02/01/11 
– Facilities Management Fund -  DOH 05/15/06 – Terminated for cause 

 
TEMPORARY HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

3. Kayla M. VanCleve – Health Services – Influenza Planner – 02/14/11 – Public 
Health Emergency Response H1N1 Fund 

4. Candyce M. Gabler – Health Services – Influenza Educator – 02/14/11 – Public 
Health Emergency Response H1N1 Fund 

 
POSITION REVIEW: 
 

5. Erika Pisano – Probation – Deputy Probation Officer 1 – 02/28/11 – Change in 
fund code 

6. Michael Snively – Probation – Deputy Probation Officer 2 – 02/28/11 – Change 
in fund code 

 
REQUEST PERMISSION TO POST: 
 

7. Public Works – Solid Waste Operations Worker – Vacated by Mark Gann 
8. Health and Emergency Services – Community Health Assistant Senior – New 

Grant Position 
9. Rural Addressing Department – Rural Addressing Analyst – Vacated  by 

Jeremiah Johnson 
 
 

SHERIFF’S PERSONNEL ACTION ITEMS 
 
DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

10. Dawn Dzera – Sheriff’s Office – P.T. Detention Officer – 02/20/11 – Sheriff’s 
Commissary Fund – DOH 02/20/11 – Declined offer of employment 

11. Charlene Gable – Sheriff’s Office – 911 Dispatcher – 01/28/11 – General Fund – 
DOH 07/19/10 – Unsuccessful completion of probationary period 


	Agenda
	Item2.A.  2010 Gila County Employee Service Awards Presentation
	Item2.A._Att1_2010 Employee Service Award
	Item3.A.  Amendment _1 to an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract _KR10-0018) with Arizona Supreme Court, AOC
	Item3.A._Att1_Amendment No.1 to AG Contract No. KR10-0018
	Item3.A._Att2_IGA (_KR10-0018)
	Item3.B.  Professional Services Contract No. 1005-101_2-2011 with Partners for Strategic Action, Inc.
	Item3.B._Att1_PSA Proposal
	Item3.B._Att2_PSA Executive Summary Form
	Item3.B._Att3_Partners for Strategic Action Professional Services Agreement
	Item3.C.  Submission of two grant applications under the authority of the Secure Rural Schools and Community Self Determination Act (SRSC) Title II 2008-2011
	Item3.C._Att1_SRSC Title II Grant FS Road 423
	Item3.C._Att2_SRSC Titl II Grant FS Road 55
	Item3.D.  Resolution No.11-02-02 Dissolving the Strawberry Hollow County Improvement District
	Item3.D._Att1_Resolution 11-02-02
	Item3.D._Att2_Resolution 09-06-03
	Item3.D._Att3_ARS 48-908
	Item4.A.  AHCCCSA Provider Participation Agreement (AHCCCSA _ 925886)
	Item4.A._Att1_Gila County Signature Page
	Item4.A._Att2_Provider Participation Agreement
	Item4.A._Att3_Provider Registration
	Item4.A._Att4_Disclosure of Ownership
	Item4.A._Att5_AZ Substitute W-9
	Item4.A._Att6_AHCCCSA Certification for GEST
	Item4.B.  Contract _ DES080007-8-A1 Job Development & Placement Amendment
	Item4.B._Att01_Change Order 2011
	Item4.B._Att02_BAFO 01
	Item4.B._Att03_BAFO 02
	Item4.B._Att04_BAFO 03
	Item4.B._Att05_BAFO 03b
	Item4.B._Att06_BAFO 04a
	Item4.B._Att07_BAFO 04b
	Item4.B._Att08_BAFO 04c
	Item4.B._Att09_BAFO 05
	Item4.B._Att10_BAFO 07
	RE: 3.6 - Offer Attachment 07 Written Assurance

	Item4.B._Att11_BAFO 08
	Item4.B._Att12_BAFO 10
	Item4.B._Att13_BAFO 11
	Item4.B._Att14_BAFO 12
	Item4.B._Att15_BAFO 14
	Item4.B._Att16_Change Order Signature Sheet
	Item4.C.  Agreement for Medical Consultant Services with Dr. Michael Durham
	Item4.C._Att1_Dr. Michael Durham Executive Summary Form
	Item4.C._Att2_Dr. Michael Durham Agreement for Medical Consultant Services
	Item4.D.   Professional Services Agreement with Jean Turney-Shaw, FNP 
	Item4.D._Att1_Executive Summary Form for Jean Turney-Shaw
	Item4.D._Att2_Renewal Agreement - Jean Turney Shaw
	Item4.E.  Professional Services Agreement with Lori Burke, FNP, (reproductive health_family planning)
	Item4.E._Att1_Professional Service Agreement Cover Page
	Item4.E._Att2_Renewal Agreement - Lori Burke
	Item4.F.  Professional Services Agreement with Lori Burke, FNP, (Well Baby Program)
	Item4.F._Att1_Professional Service Agreement - Well Baby-Cover Letter
	Item4.F._Att2_Professional Service Agreement - Well Baby
	Item4.G.  Tri-City Fire District Governing Board Vacancy Appointment
	Item4.G._Att1_Tri-City FD Meeting Minutes
	Item4.H.  Southwest Gas Delivery for Complex
	Item4.H._Att1_SW Gas Documents
	Item4.I.  Appointment of trustee and alternate trustee to the Arizona Local Government Employee Benefit Trust (AZLGEBT) on behalf of Gila County
	Item4.I._Att1_Resolution No. 11-02-03
	Item4.J.  Gila Monster Go-Kart Racing Club request to use the Fairgrounds Go-Kart facility
	Item4.J._Att1_Gila Monster Go-Kart App
	Item4.K.  Personnel Reports for the weeks of 2_08_11 and 2_15_11
	Item4.K._Att1_2_08_11 Personnel Agenda
	Item4.K._Att2_2_15_11 Personnel Agenda

